2002.14

Finding Aid

Northern British Columbia Archives & Special Collections



Cover for Despite the Odds: Essays on Canadian Women and Science
Accession No. 2002.14.2.3.1
(14"x11") Photograph
Concordia Archives

Accession # 2002.14

Table of Contents

Fonds level description	3
Series level description	7
Subseries, file and item level descriptions	9

Arrangement

2002.14.1 Research projects	10
2002.14.1.1 American Ornithologists' Union centennial history monograph	10
2002.14.1.2 Louise de Kiriline Lawrence and Doris Huestis Speirs correspondence	
monograph	12
2002.14.1.3 Scientists vs. government experts: the wood buffalo controversy, 1920-1991	15
2002.14.1.4 Field work and family: North American women ornithologists, 1900—1950	16
2002.14.1.5 Marriage and scientific work in twentieth-century Canada: the Berkeleys in	
marine biology and the Hoggs in astronomy	18
2002.14.1.6 Catharine Parr Traill	19
2002.14.1.7 Critical turning points: women engineers within and outside the profession	24
2002.14.1.8 McGill University women's biographies	60
2002.14.1.9 Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer	
of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia	61
2002.14.1.10 Mabel F. Timlin	79
2002.14.1.11 Creating complicated lives	83
2002.14.2 Personal records	116
2002.14.3 Women's Studies Program administration	119
2002.14.4 Electronic Records	127
2002.14.4.1 Computer disks	129
2002.14.4.2 Rayner-Canham files	143

Accession # 2002.14

Fonds level description

2002.14 Marianne (Marika) Ainley fonds

1973-20082.35 m of textual records and other material

Biographical Sketch

Marianne (Marika) Ainley (nee Gosztonyi) 1937 - 2008 was born on December 4, 1937 in Budapest, Hungary. She started out her adult life as a chemist after receiving her diploma in industrial chemistry from Petrik Lajos Polytechnical College of Chemistry in Budapest in 1956. She immigrated to Sweden in 1956 to escape the unrest accompanying the failed Hungarian Revolution, and then to Montreal, Quebec in 1957.

In Montreal, she worked as a laboratory technician during which she studied aesthetics, music appreciation and literature at Sir George Williams University (now part of Concordia University) from 1961-1964, earning a bachelor's degree in English and French literature. In 1966, she became a research assistant at Loyola College (now part of Concordia) in the Chemistry department under Dr. Thomas Nogrády. She worked under Dr. Thomas Nogrády from 1966-1969 and 1973-1974, taking a hiatus for the birth of her son during which she developed her interest in birding and pottery. Between 1967 and 1969, she studied pottery under Grace Atkinson and Rai Nakashima at the Potter's Club in Montreal. She exhibited some of her pottery at the Potter's Club in the Montreal Studio Fair. In 1974, she became a laboratory instructor in the Chemistry Department at Loyola College where she worked until 1978.

In 1979, upon the recommendation of a colleague to look into the History of Science Program (Histoire et de sociopolitique des sciences) at the Université de Montréal, Ainley applied and was accepted. While attending the Université de Montréal, Ainley was employed as a research assistant in the History of Science Program at Concordia and completed Cornell University's certificate in ornithology. She graduated with a Master of Science in 1980 from the Institut d'histoire et de sociopolitique des sciences of the Université de Montréal upon the completion of her thesis on the history of American ornithologists, "La professionnalisation de l'ornithologie Américaine, 1870-1979." Ainley continued her research in ornithology while completing her PhD at McGill University, graduating in 1985 upon the completion of her dissertation, "From Natural History to Avian Biology: Canadian Ornithology, 1860-1950."

Shortly after completing her PhD, Ainley received a grant to write a biography of zoologist William Rowan. In the same year, she applied for and received post-doctoral funding from the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC), which she spent at McGill studying the history of Canadian women in science. She also co-curated "the Bicentennial of J.J. Audubon" exhibition at McGill University.

Accession # 2002.14

In 1986, she secured multi-year funding (from 1986-1988) as an independent scholar through the Women and Work Strategic Grants program for "Women and Scientific Work in Canada, I."

In 1988, she became a lecturer at the Simone de Beauvoir Institute at Concordia University and, in the following year, received her second Women and Work strategic grant for "Women and Scientific Work in Canada, II," which funded her research until 1992. In her first semester at the Simone de Beauvoir Institute, while developing a course on historical and contemporary perspectives of women, science and technology, she recognized a dearth of material on the subject and solicited a series of essays, which became *Despite the Odds: Essays on Canadian Women and Science*. Ainley edited the book, published in 1990, and contributed a chapter and bibliography. In the same year, she became a visiting scholar in the women's studies at Carleton University as well as a researcher for and curator of the "Canadian Achievements in Science" historical photograph exhibition at Concordia University. Upon returning to the Simone de Beauvoir Institute in 1991, she became the principal and a half-time associate professor of women's studies. She began work as a co-investigator on another SSHRC funded project, "Critical Turning Points: Women Engineers Within and Outside the Profession," on women in the field of engineering in 1993. In the same year, she received a grant to publish her biography of William Rowan, entitled, "Restless Energy—A Biography of William Rowan, 1891-1957."

In 1995, Ainley accepted a position as a professor and the chair of the Women's Studies Program at the University of Northern British Columbia, serving as chair until 1998 and as a professor until 2003. In 1999, Ainley became the president of the Canadian Women's Studies Association, of which she was a member since 1988. In 2000 and 2003, Ainley was a visiting professor at the Centre for Social Science Research at the Central Queensland University. In 2001, Ainley was a visiting scholar at Auckland University's Institute for the Study of Gender; she received associate professor emeritus status from the University of Concordia; and received the "Teaching as if the World Mattered" award from the Biology as if the World Mattered Research Group in Canada. In the same year, she received a SSHRC grant for her research project, "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia."

During her time at the University of Northern British Columbia, Ainley began her magnum opus, originally titled, "Overlooked Dimensions: Women and Scientific Work at Canadian Universities, 1884-1980." The book drew on her previous research, including research from her Women and Work SSHRC grants and "Critical Turning Points: Women Engineers Within and Outside the Profession," as well as oral history projects completed by other researchers and institutions. The book provides an overview of the history of women and scientific work at Canadian universities. It was posthumously published as *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980* by the McGill-Queen's University Press in 2012.

She continued her artistic pursuits and birding at the University of Northern British Columbia. She studied watercolour under Jennifer Ferris, Barry Rafuse and June Swanky Parker, drawing under Mary Richer and acrylics under Marlene Roberts between 1997 and 2001. She exhibited works at a variety of

Accession # 2002.14

venues in Prince George from 1997-2000, including an exhibition at the Prince George Art Gallery in 1999, and exhibitions at the British Columbia Festival of Arts from 1998-2000. She was part of the Artists' Workshop in Prince George from 1997-2004. She served on the University of Northern British Columbia Arts Council between 1998-2004, curating two exhibitions on Canadian achievements in science in 1996 and 1997. She was voted elective member of the American Ornithologists' Union 1996, having joined in 1972 and having been a centennial committee member from 1982-1983.

In 2004, Ainley moved to Victoria where she became an adjunct professor of Women's Studies at the University of Victoria. In 2005, she received professor emeritus status from the University of Northern British Columbia and joined Studio Madrona, an artist group, with whom she exhibited work in Goward House in Victoria in 2005.

On September 26, 2008, Ainley passed away after a battle with cancer.

Names

Marianne Ainley's birth name is Marika Veronika Gosztonyi. She anglicized her first name to Marianne in 1979 and published, predominately, under the names Marianne Gosztonyi Ainley and Marianne G. Ainley. She continued using her given name Marika for select personal and professional communications.

Custodial History

Material donated before Marianne Ainley's death was in her custody before being transferred to the Northern B.C. Archives & Special Collections at the University of Northern British Columbia. The first donations of material, in 2002 and 2003, were donated by Marianne Ainley. Subsequent material was in the custody and control of Ainley's family as well as Geoffry and Marlene Rayner-Canham. Material was transferred to the archives in 2009, 2010, and 2011 by David Ainley and by Mark Ainley and Vicki Ainley in 2013. Geoffry and Marlene Rayner Canham transferred the source material, originally in Ainley's custody, for the completion of Ainley's monograph, *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities*, 1880–1980, in 2014.

Scope and content

Fonds reflects, predominately, Ainley's research as a professor at the University of Northern British Columbia and her administration of the women's studies program at the University of Northern British Columbia. Her research is arranged by project into eleven subseries. Research material includes: photocopies of publications and archival material, correspondence, bibliographies, research interviews, transcripts, draft manuscripts and other records. A series of personal records, arranged according to type, includes: correspondence, diplomas and photographs. The women's studies administration material is arranged according to the major activities with which Ainley was involved and includes:

Accession # 2002.14

meeting minutes, memoranda, reports, correspondence and other records. A series of electronic records relating, predominately, to Ainley's research includes: draft manuscripts, conference proceedings, bibliographies, transcripts, correspondence, curricula vitae and other records.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Includes: 106 audio cassettes, 5 videocassettes, 2 photographs and 36 computer disks, 2 diplomas, 4.76 MB of textual material and 1 slide.

Arrangement: Original order maintained with the exclusion of some material in 2002.14.1.7. See arrangement note in 2002.14.1.7 for further information.

Language: Some material is in French and Swedish.

Restrictions on access: Due to the presence of third party personal information, some of these files may be restricted in full or in part. To apply for access to this restricted material an Application to Restricted Records and FOIP/OP review will be required.

Rights: Permission to reproduce copyrighted items must be obtained directly from the copyright holder.

Accruals: No further accruals expected.

Accession # 2002.14

Series Level Descriptions

2002.14.1 Research projects

1973-2007

2.20 m of textual records and other material

Scope and content

Series documents academic research undertaken, predominately, while Ainley was a professor of women's studies at the University of Northern British Columbia and after her retirement. It contains research material from projects in Ainley's main areas of research, the history of ornithology and the history of early and contemporary women scientists, as well as research on the relationship between early women scientists and Aboriginal peoples. The series is arranged into eleven subseries: American Ornithologists' Union centennial history monograph; Louise de Kiriline Lawrence and Doris Huestis Speirs correspondence monograph; Scientists vs. government experts: The wood buffalo controversy, 1920-1991; Field work and family: North American women ornithologists, 1900—1950; Marriage and scientific work in twentieth-century Canada: the Berkeleys in marine biology and the Hoggs in astronomy; Catharine Parr Traill; Critical turning points: women engineers within and outside the profession; McGill University women's biographies; Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia; Mabel F. Timlin; and Creating complicated lives. Series consists of photocopies of articles; correspondence; bibliographies; draft and published versions of articles, conference proceedings and monographs; interviews; transcripts; recordings of conferences; statistical data; questionnaires; consent, submission and other forms; pamphlets and other material from conferences; and notes.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Includes: 106 audio cassettes, 3 videocassettes, 2 photographs, 1 computer

disk and 1 slide.

Language: Some material is in French and Swedish.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Some restrictions apply.

Related records: Material related to this research also appears in 2002.14.4.

2002.14.2 Personal records

1982-2005

1 cm of textual records, 2 diplomas and 1 photograph

Accession # 2002.14

Series contains Ainley's correspondence with Doris Heustis Speirs, diplomas awarded to her by the University of Northern British Columbia and a photograph.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3 Women's Studies Program administration

1989-2000, predominant 1995-2000 14 cm of textual records and 3 videocassettes

Scope and content

Series documents Ainley's administrative activities as professor and chair of the Women's Studies Program at the University of Northern British Columbia. Material is arranged, predominately, according to the activities with which Ainley was involved, including overseeing program restructuring, coverage of the Women's Studies Program in the media, presentations to prospective students, planning for research presentations and conferences, curriculum development and retirement preparation. Series consists of memoranda, meeting minutes, reports, posters, speaking notes, correspondence, brochures, pamphlets, articles, course descriptions and syllabi.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Some restrictions apply.

2002.14.4 Electronic records

1992-2008, predominant 1999-2008 35 computer disks (graphic and textual material) and 4.76 MB of textual material

Scope and content

Series contains material relating to Ainley's personal projects and research and professional projects. The material consists of transcribed copies of Ainley's early articles; drafts of sections, notes, research material and correspondence relating to *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980*; conference proceedings, research material, notes and correspondence relating to her research project, "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia"; material, predominately course descriptions and syllabi, relating to administering the Women's Studies Program at the University of Northern British Columbia; and photographs of Ainley's residence in Prince George and from her birding expeditions. Series also contains conference proceedings, research notes, bibliographies, curricula vitae and other material.

Accession # 2002.14

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Language: Some material is written in French.

Terms governing research and use: Some restrictions apply. Related Records: Related records can be found in 2002.14.1.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries, file and item Level descriptions

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.1 American Ornithologists' Union centennial history monograph

Box 1

1974-2007 8 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries contains material relating to an uncompleted monograph about the history of the first 100 years of the American Ornithologists' Union. The project was originally proposed to the centennial committee of the American Ornithologists' Union in 1979 and was to be completed by Keir Sterling and Charles H. Blake. Ainley was invited to join the project in 1981, shortly after which Charles Blake passed away. In 1987, the project was abandoned, but was then revived in 2003 for the 125 year anniversary based on a revision of the original manuscript and new additions to cover the period of 1983-2008, before being abandoned for a second time. Series consists of correspondence relating to the research, editing and publication of the monograph and the unpublished manuscript from the revived project.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Some restrictions apply.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.1.1 Charles H. Blake correspondence

1974-1982

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence, predominately sent between Sterling, Ainley and Blake, pertaining to planning the centennial history monograph project and acquiring research materials, correspondence relating to the death of Blake in 1981 and correspondence relating to an American Ornithologists' Union oral history project with which Blake was involved.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.1.2 General correspondence, 1978-1983

Accession # 2002.14

1978-1983

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence relating to decisions on material to be included in the monograph, correspondence related to edits of early drafts of sections of the monograph, correspondence related to locating research materials and correspondence related to the general administration of the monograph project.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.1.3 General correspondence, 1981-1985

1981-1985

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence relating to the status of the project, suggestions by editors, and ongoing discussion of the roles and tasks involved in the monograph project.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.1.4 History of American Ornithologists' Union: the first one hundred and twenty-five years unpublished manuscript

2007

2.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of an unpublished manuscript of "History of American Ornithologists' Union: The First One Hundred and Twenty-Five Years" and an attached piece of correspondence sent to Ainley by Sterling asking for comments and suggestions on the manuscript.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.2 Louise de Kiriline Lawrence and Doris Huestis Speirs correspondence monograph **Box 1-2**

Photocopied [between 1986 and 1989] 15.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries contains material relating to an uncompleted book of correspondence between Louise de Kiriline Lawrence and Doris Huestis Speirs, tentatively titled, "A Special Affinity: The Correspondence of Louise de Kiriline Lawrence and Doris Huestis Speirs." It was to be co-edited Ainley and John Sabean. The subseries consists, predominately, of correspondence relating to the writing and publishing of the book and correspondence between Lawrence and Speirs.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1944-1986.

Language: Some parts of the correspondence are written in Swedish. Terms governing reproduction and use: Some restrictions apply.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.2.1 Monograph project correspondence

1986-1989

1.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence between Ainley and John Sabean about the book project and Spiers' death in 1989; correspondence between Ainley and Barry Penhale, the official biographer and exclusive publisher of de Kiriline Lawrence; correspondence between Ainley and Speirs and her husband, Murray, about the book project as well as personal correspondence relating, predominately, to William Rowan and Ainley's biography of him; and a contract between Ainley and Sabean for establishing the terms of their co-editorship.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Barry Penhale is the copyright holder of all the correspondence written by Louise de Kiriline Lawrence.

Accession # 2002.14

Photocopied [between 1986 and 1989] 5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File contains correspondence that appears to have been selected for inclusion in "A Special Affinity: The Correspondence of Louise de Kiriline Lawrence and Doris Huestis Speirs." It consists of photocopies and some handwritten copies of correspondence between Speirs and Lawrence, most of which relates to birding and ornithology projects carried out by Speirs and Lawrence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1944-1986. *Physical description:* Some pieces of correspondence are marked with 'X's and question marks in the top right and left corners.

Language: Some sections of the correspondence are written in Swedish Terms governing reproduction and use: Barry Penhale is the copyright holder of all the correspondence written by Louise de Kiriline Lawrence.

2002.14. 1.2.3 Lawrence and Speirs transcribed correspondence

Transcribed [between 1986 and 1989] 4 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of transcribed correspondence between Lawrence and Speirs on a variety of personal and ornithological topics as well as some of Ainley's research notes.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1947-1968. *Physical description:* Some pieces of correspondence are marked with 'X's and question marks in the top right and left corners. Some pieces of correspondence are labelled as duplicates.

Language: Some sections of the correspondence are written in Swedish.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Barry Penhale is the copyright holder of all the correspondence written by Louise de Kiriline Lawrence.

2002.14.1.2.4 General correspondence

Photocopied [between 1986 and 1989] 4 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopied and transcribed copies of correspondence, mostly between Lawrence and Speirs, on a variety of topics related to ornithology, including discussion of publications, birding and research and the administration of the Margaret Nice Ornithological Club as well as on the travelling and health of Speirs, Lawrence and Lawrence's husband, Len. It also includes some research notes by Ainley, photocopies of photographs of paintings by Speirs with titles and attributions to Speirs under her maiden name Mills and correspondence relating to the nomination of Lawrence to the Order of Canada.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1938-1987. *Physical description:* Some pieces of correspondence are marked with 'X's and question marks in the top right and left corners.

Language: Some sections of the correspondence are written in Swedish.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Barry Penhale is the copyright holder of all the correspondence written by Louise de Kiriline Lawrence. Access is restricted.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.3 Scientists vs. government experts: the wood buffalo controversy, 1920-1991 Box 2

Photocopied [198-] -1992 2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries contains research materials related to a talk given by Ainley and Tina Crossfield at the 7th Kingston Conference of the Canadian Science and Technology Historical Association in Ottawa, Ontario in 1991, entitled, "Scientists vs. Government Experts: The Wood Buffalo Controversy, 1920-1990." The material appears to have been in the process of being developed into a publication. Subseries consists of articles, photocopies of correspondence, photocopied transcripts of House of Commons proceedings, notes and a publication.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1921-1928 and 1986 - 1992.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.3.1 General research materials

Photocopied [198-] -1992 2 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of a publication on the species classification of wood bison; William Rowan correspondence related to the Wood Buffalo Controversy; an edited article by Ainley and Tina Crossfield, entitled, "Scientists vs. Government Experts: The Wood Buffalo Controversy, 1920-1991"; photocopies of transcripts of House of Commons proceedings from the 1920s related to a plan for wood and plains buffalo conservation; articles on the species classification of wood bison and plans to decrease the number of bison as a result of an outbreak of disease among the bison in the 1990s; a table on the decrease in numbers of wood bison; and Ainley's research notes.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1921-1928 and 1986-1992.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.4 Field work and family: North American women ornithologists, 1900—1950

Box 3

Photocopied [198-]
1.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries contains the research materials for Ainley's chapter in *Uneasy Careers and Intimate Lives: Women in Science, 1789-1979*, entitled, "Field Work and Family: North American Women Ornithologists, 1900—1950." The article details the experience of female ornithologists, focusing on, among others, Margaret Morse Nice and Althea Sherman. Subseries consists of photocopied and hand-copied correspondence between Margaret Morse Nice and Louise de Kiriline Lawrence, Nice and William Rowan and Nice and Althea Sherman.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the photocopied and hand-copied material are 1921-1952.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.4.1 Margaret Morse Nice general correspondence

Photocopied [198-]
0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence between Louise de Kiriline Lawrence and Nice relating to ornithology publications, the community of ornithologists and a variety of personal topics; correspondence between William Rowan and Nice relating to ornithology; and correspondence related to the Brewster Medal for 1937 and Nice.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the photocopied and hand-copied material are 1932-1952.

Physical Description: Ainley's research notes are written on some of the documents.

Accession # 2002.14

Photocopied [198-]
1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopies correspondence between Nice and Sherman from the Margaret Morse Nice papers on a variety of ornithological and personal topics.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the photocopied and hand-copied material are 1921-1932.

Physical Description: Many of the documents are marked with sets of two vertical lines.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.5 Marriage and scientific work in twentieth-century Canada: the Berkeleys in marine biology and the Hoggs in astronomy

1990-1993

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries contains material relating to the submission and editing of Ainley's chapter, "Marriage and Scientific Work in Twentieth-Century Canada: the Berkeleys in Marine Biology and the Hoggs in Astronomy" in *Creative Couples in the Sciences* about the experiences of two scientific couples: Edith and Cyril Berkeley and Frank and Helen Hogg. Subseries consists of correspondence, edited manuscripts, permissions form templates and a call and instructions for submissions.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.5.1 Submission and editing materials

Photocopied 1990-1993 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of documents related to acquiring permissions for material, submission information and a call for papers; an edited version of Ainley's chapter; correspondence with recommendations for edits to Ainley's chapter; submission documents; and correspondence relating to the progress of *Creative Couples in the Sciences* and Ainley's chapter in the monograph.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.6 Catharine Parr Traill

Box 3-4

[between 1993 and 2002] 14 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries contains Ainley's research material on Catherine Parr Traill (nee Strickland). The subseries includes research for and manuscripts of: the conference presentation and book chapter, "Science in Canada's `Backwoods'?: Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899)" (originally titled, "Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899): A Woman Science Writer in 19th Century Canada"); the conference presentation, "Women and the Popularization of Science: 19th-century Women Science Writers in Canada"; and the conference presentation, "Colonial Lessons: Catherine Parr Traill (1802-99) and Popular Science Education in Upper Canada." Subseries consists of photocopied archival material, research notes, correspondence, manuscripts and articles.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.6.1 Traill N.A.C. guide and secure letter and context material

[1993?]

1.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopies of correspondence sent by and to Catharine Parr Traill, Traill's family tree, bibliographies with lists of publications by Traill, national catalogues with information about Traill's publications, receipts of Ainley's requests for Parr Traill archival material, maps and a finding aid for the Traill family collection with listings of correspondence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title transcribed from chief source of information. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1894-1985.

2002.14.1.6.2 Parr Traill excerpts, articles and a transcript

[1993?]

Accession # 2002.14

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a transcript of an oral history of Elinor Huntsman Mawson; a photocopy of an article by Tina Crossfield, entitled, "Experience and Perception: A Comparison of Outlooks of Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899) and Susana Moodie (1803-1885) in 19th Century Canada"; a photocopy of an excerpt from Parr Traill's monograph, the Canadian Settler's Guide; and a photocopy of an excerpt from Parr Traill's monograph, Studies of Plant Life in Canada.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The Canadian Settler's Guide was originally published in 1854 and Studies of Plant Life in Canada was originally published in 1885.

2002.14.1.6.3 Parr Traill correspondence

[1993?]

4 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopies of correspondence sent to Parr Traill and an accompanying list, which provides the senders and send dates of the correspondence. It also includes a family tree.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1852-1898.

2002.14.1.6.4 Articles on Parr Traill

[Between 1993 and 1996]

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopies of articles on and biographical sketches of Parr Trail as well as research notes by Ainley.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1946-1996.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.6.5 Correspondence and other material

[between 1993 and 1994] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a photocopy of the British National Catalogue on books published between 1837 and 1857; correspondence and early draft manuscripts of "Science in Canada's 'Backwoods'?: Catharine Parr Traill" under its original title, "Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899): A Woman Science Writer in 19th Century Canada"; Ainley's research notes; correspondence relating to research at the National Archives of Canada; a curatorial essay for an exhibition at McGill University, entitled, "Leaves from the Physick Garden: Historic Herbals from the Osler Library and the Department of Rare books and Special Collections"; a photocopy of the National Union Catalog of the United States of pre-1956 imprints; and transcripts of correspondence sent by Parr Traill to Katie Traill, Parr Traill's granddaughter, and Frances Stewart, Parr Traill's neighbour and friend.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.6.6 Parr Traill obituary and correspondence

[Between 1993 and 1996] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a covering letter by Ainley with research notes; an obituary for Parr Traill along with a description of Parr Traill's *Canadian Crusoes*; and photocopies of Parr Traill correspondence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the correspondence are [between 1864 and 1865].

2002.14.1.6.7 Mrs. Moodie and Mrs. Traill, and the fabrication of a Canadian tradition

[1993?]

0.5 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content

File consists of a photocopy of an article by David Jackel, entitled, Mrs. Moodie and Mrs. Parr Traill, and the Fabrication of the Canadian Tradition.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: Mrs. Moodie and Mrs. Parr Traill, and the Fabrication of the Canadian Tradition was originally published in 1979.

2002.14.1.6.8 Conference proceedings and other material

[Between 1993 and 1996] 2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a transparencies, photocopies of images and proceedings from a lecture at Concordia University in 1994, entitled, "Science from the 'Backwoods'?: Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899)"; conference proceedings from Ainley's lecture, "Women and the Popularization of Science: 19th-century Women Science Writers in Canada" at 8th Kingston Conference of the Canadian Science and Technology Historical Association in Kingston, Ontario in 1993; two copies of the proceedings from "An 'Active Botanist': Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899) and Women's Science Writing in Canada" at the Catharine Traill Naturalists' Club in Montreal, Quebec in 1994; a listing of women who corresponded with Charles Darwin; research notes by Ainley; an agenda from a History of Science Society (HSS) Women's Committee meeting in October 1994, a program addendum from an HSS conference; correspondence relating to submissions to *Science in the Vernacular* and archival research relating to Parr Traill; a curatorial essay for an exhibition at McGill University, entitled, "Leaves from the Physick Garden: Historic Herbals from the Osler Library and the Department of Rare books and Special Collections"; a photocopy of an excerpt of from "Studies of Plant Life in Canada"; and a photocopy of a biography of Parr Traill by J.L. McKeever.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.6.9 Edited manuscripts and other material

[Between 1993 and 2002] 1.5 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of edited and draft manuscripts of "Science from the `Backwoods'?: Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899)"; a draft of Ainley's presentation, "Colonial Lessons: Catherine Parr Traill (1802-1899) and popular science education in Upper Canada" for the Canadian History of Education Association Conference in Quebec City, Quebec in 2002; correspondence relating to the submission of "Science from the `Backwoods'?: Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899)" to publishers; photocopies of Catharine Parr Traill correspondence; and research notes by Ainley's research assistants on Parr Traill publications.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.6.10 Research notes and other material

[1993?]

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of handwritten research notes on Parr Traill; photocopies of book reviews and other archival material relating to Parr Traill and her publications; a section of the Strickland family tree; and an article, entitled, "The Collection of Bryophytes in the Fowler Herbarium, Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.6.11 Science in Canada's `backwoods'?: Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899)

[1997?]

0.52 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of Ainley's book chapter, "Science in Canada's `Backwoods'?: Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899)" for *Natural Eloquence: Women Reinscribe_Science*, a book edited by Barbara T. Gates and Ann B. Shteir and published by the Wisconsin University Press in 1997.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.7 Critical turning points: women engineers within and outside the profession

Box 4-10 & 20-21

[between 1993-2001]

1 m of textual records and other material

Scope and content

Subseries documents "Critical Turning Points: Women Engineers Within and Outside the Profession," a study funded by a Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) strategic grant. The study was broken up into four projects: "Women in Engineering: A Historical Overview," a project based on analyzing statistical and demographic data to establish a statistical profile of women in engineering; "The Explorers: Early Women Engineers," a project based on conducting oral histories and examining archival material to establish the reasons for early engineers choosing their careers; "Women's Exit from Engineering Studies," a project based on using semi-structured interviews to analyze reasons for women departing from their degree programs; and "Women's Exit from the Engineering Profession," a project based on open-ended unstructured interviews of former male and female engineers to analyze their reasons for leaving the profession. Ainley was a co-investigator on the study, along with the principal investigator, Peta Tancred, and co-investigators Susan Whitesides and Gillian Rejskind, and was involved in all the projects, except, "Women's Exit from Engineering Studies." Subseries consists of audio tapes and transcripts from interviews with female engineers, questionnaires from a project on Queen's University female engineering graduates by Alison Bowe, research notes, articles, conference proceedings, brochures and correspondence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Includes: 28 audio cassettes, 2 photographs and 1 computer disk.

Language: Some material is French.

Arrangement: Most of the audio cassettes were stored with the corresponding paper material 2002.14.1.7.40 - 2002.14.1.7.72, but some were in a separate box. The archivist brought together the tapes and related material to create files for the tapes stored in a separate box.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Some restrictions apply.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.1 Jenny Fry notebook

[between 1995 and 1996] 2 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of the notebook of Jenny Fry, Ainley's Research assistant. The notebook contains contextual information and notes on other projects on women in the engineering field, notes on methodologies for conducting and analyzing research data, planning and information about potential interviewees, analyses of interviews, notes on lectures, inserted correspondence and other inserted material.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.2 Articles and other material

[between 1994 and 1996] 2.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of academic and non-academic articles by Peta Tancred and others; a draft manuscript by Ainley, entitled, "Feminist Perspectives on Women, Science and Engineering in Canada"; correspondence; a description of the context of the interviews and research project conducted at Queen's University by Alison Bowe on female graduates of engineering; and a report from Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council (NSERC) about the task force on women in the sciences and engineering.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: One article is written in French.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.3 Reports and other material

[between 1992-1995] 2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a report by the Canadian Committee on Women in Engineering, entitled, "More Than Just Numbers" with correspondence, notes and other material inserted; a report, entitled, "Alberta Women in science and Technology"; proceedings from the Committee on Institutional Cooperation's 1992 conference on women in science and engineering, entitled, "Advancing Women in Science, Engineering, and Mathematics" with articles and other material inserted; a booklet by the Commission on Women from the University of Minnesota, entitled, "Mentoring

Accession # 2002.14

for the 1990s and Beyond...: new perspectives on an old way to move ahead"; and an information pamphlet on women in the sciences from the University of Minnesota.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.4 Women and engineering symposium

1990

2 audio cassettes

Scope and content

File consists of two audio cassettes from a symposium on women and engineering in 1991.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.4.1	Women and Engineering symposium part 1 [sound recording]. – 1 Feb. 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 28 min., 50 sec.). – Item is the first part of a symposium on women in engineering that hopes to describe and provide concrete suggests on how to improve the experience of women working in the engineering field. Note(s):	Box 20 / W Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK D90 Type 1 Normal Position."	

2002.14.1.7.4.2	Women and Engineering symposium part 2[sound recording]. – 1 Feb. 1990. – 1	Box
	audio cassette (1 hr., 14 min., 21 sec.). – Item is the second part of a symposium	20
	on women in engineering that hopes to describe and provide concrete suggests	/
	on how to improve the experience of women working in the engineering field.	W
		Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Extended-Range XR 90."	

2002.14.1.7.5 Consent forms

[between 1994 and 1996]

Accession # 2002.14

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a covering letter for potential interviewees detailing Ainley's background, previous research and the "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains blank interview consent forms.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.6 University of Northern British Columbia ethics approval form

[between 1994 and 1996] 0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of Ainley's ethics approval form for the University of Northern British Columbia to which the description of "Critical Turning Points" submitted to the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) is attached.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.7 Description of proposed research activity

1993

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of the description of and budget for "Critical Turning Points" submitted to the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC).

2002.14.1.7.8 Correspondence and other material

[between 1994 and 1996] 0.5 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of correspondence relating to questions to be asked to interview participants; requests for information about women engineers; and other material providing background information on the demographics of engineering from professional and university alumni associations.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.9 Interview questions

[between 1983 and 1996] 0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of edited draft copies of the covering letters, questions to be asked to interviewees and Alison Bowe's covering letter for the questionnaire sent to female engineering graduates from Queen's University.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.10 Request for interviews correspondence

[between 1995 and 1996] 0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence between Ainley and her research assistant, Jenny Fry, relating to interview requests; responses to Ainley's interview requests; notes; and envelopes marked, "return to sender."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.11 Acknowledgements of participation correspondence

1996

0.1 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content

File consists of thank-you letters sent to "Critical Turning Points" interview participants.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.12 Jenny Fry interviewee information summaries

[between 1994 and 1996] 0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of lists of information about interviewees interviewed by Ainley's research assistant, Jenny Fry.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.13 Articles and other material

[between 1992 and 1996] 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a paper presented at the 6th Interdisciplinary Congress on Women in Adelaide, Australia in 1996 by Rajendra Prasad Jaiswal, entitled, "Sex Discrimination and Status of Women in Science and Engineering Professions in India"; an annotated article entitled, "On Occupation" by Andrews D. Carson; an article by Jeanne Inch and Monqiue Frize, entitled, "In Their Own Words: Stories by women engineers about themselves"; and a pamphlet from the Society for Canadian Women in Science and Technology.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.14 Reports and other material

[between 1988 and 1996] 2 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content

File consists of reports and articles with demographic information about women in engineering and recommendations for increasing the amount of women in engineering.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Language: Some material is written in French.

2002.14.1.7.15 Minutes and other material

1994-1996

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of meeting minutes from "Critical Turning Points" meetings; statistical data on female engineers in Canada between 1941 and 1991; a midterm report from the Dean of the Faculty of Engineering and Computer Science at Concordia University; a course description for "Teaching Gender and Science to Engineering Students"; and notes on "Critical Turning Points" interviewees.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.16 Statistical data and other material

[between 1988 and 1996] 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists tables, reports and other sources containing demographic information on female engineers in Canada; conference proceedings from the 9th Kingston Conference of the Canadian Science Technology Historical Association in Kingston, Ontario for Ainley's presentation, "Traditional Knowledge, Gender and the 'Spread of Western Science," – a Reappraisal of Basalla's model"; correspondence relating to "Critical Turning Points"; and a list of the contents of Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" project files.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.7.17 More than just numbers material

1991-1995 3 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File contains material from a "More Than Just Numbers" conference on women in engineering held in Fredericton, New Brunswick from May 10-12, 1995. File consists of a directory of delegates; the papers and initiatives presented at the conference; a report, entitled, "Engineering Student Activities at the National, Regional and University Levels"; and a pamphlet from a previous "More Than Just Numbers" conference in 1991.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.18 Thesis and dissertation

1991-1994 4 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of Rosamund Anne Hyde's thesis for her Master of Applied Science from the Department of Engineering at the University of Victoria, entitled, "Maybe That Would Be All Right: Seeking Just Goals in Engineering Formation" and Deborah George's dissertation for her Doctor of Philosophy from the Department of Psychology at the University of Victoria, entitled, "Values and Participation in the Physical Sciences and Engineering: A Comparative Study."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.19 Minutes and other material

1996

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence from Ainley to Peta Tancred; memoranda and minutes for "Critical Turning Points" meetings; an article by Tancred and Gretchen G. Schirmer, entitled, "Women's Participation within Male Parameters: The Official Presence of Women in Engineering

Accession # 2002.14

Associations"; 1941-1991 census data on women in engineering; and an excerpt on engineering from *the History of Higher Education in Canada* by Robin S. Harris.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.20 Quebec material

photocopied [1994?]

1.5 cm of textual records, 1 audio cassette and 1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of a photocopy of access to information legislation from Quebec; brochures and pamphlets on female engineers in Quebec; photocopies of archival material relating to the employment and education of women in Quebec; and paper and electronic transcripts from interviews conducted with female engineers in Quebec.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Language: Most material is written in French.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.20.1 Transcripts

1998

1 computer disk (textual records)

Scope and content

File consists of transcripts of interviews for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Material is written in French.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.20.1	Interview with Michelle Otis [sound recording]. – 24 May 1995. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (1 hr., 1 min., 54 sec.). – Item is an interview with Michelle Otis, a	20
	needs analysis consultant with Groupe Valorex, that discusses the	/
	development of her career.	W

Accession # 2002.14

	Drive
Note(s):	
Physical description: Tape labelled as "SA 90 Type II High Position."	
Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
Language: French.	
Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
Related Records: Digital transcript of interview in 2002.14.1.7.20.1.	

2002.14.1.7.21 Lists of potential interviewees and other material

[between 1994 and 1996] 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of lists of contact information about potential interviewees, some of which contain short biographies; correspondence relating to interviews; notes; a budget report for "Critical Turning Points"; and a blank copy of the questionnaire sent to female engineering graduates from Queen's University by Alison Bowe.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.22 Queen's University questionnaire, 1983 graduates

1989

2.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1983.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.23 Queen's University questionnaire, 1982 graduates

1989

2.5 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1982.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.24 Queen's University questionnaire, 1984 graduates

1989

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1984.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.25 Queen's University questionnaire, 1985 graduates

1989

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1985.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.26 Queen's University questionnaire, 1986 graduates

1989

2.5 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1986.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.27 Queen's University questionnaire, 1978 graduates

1989

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1978.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.28 Queen's University questionnaire, 1979 graduates

1989

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1979.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.29 Queen's University questionnaire, 1980 graduates

1989

1.5 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1980.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.30 Queen's University questionnaire, 1981 graduates

1989

2.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1981.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.31 Queen's University questionnaire, 1987 graduates

1989

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1987.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.32 Queen's University questionnaire, 1988 graduates

1989

1 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1988.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.33 Queen's University questionnaire, 1977 graduates

1989

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of responses to Alison Bowe's questionnaire by female engineering graduates from Queen's University who graduated in 1977.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.34 Project files inventory

1995-1996

3.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a partial list of the material contained in Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" project files.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some of the transcripts are underlined and contain research notes. Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.35 Interview notes

1995-1996

3.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of cue cards with notes about the "Critical Turning Points" interviews, thematic analyses of responses and summaries of answers to interview questions.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.36 Lists of interviewees and statistical data

[between 1994 and 1996] 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of lists of potential interviewees with graduation dates circled; census data on women in engineering in Canada from 1941-1991; statistical data from the Canadian Council of Professional Engineers (CCPE) on women in different engineering fields; and a copy of the "Critical Turning Points" project description with Ainley's notes on it.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.37 Minutes and other material

[between 1994 and 2001] 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of minutes from "Critical Turning Points" meetings; lists of potential interviewees with graduation dates circled; inventories of taped interviews; a list of interview questions; a consent form for Erika Korbely; and a description of a video program, entitled, "Discovering Our Potential: Women in Engineering: An Inspiring Look at Non-traditional Careers for Women."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.38 Conference proceedings from the women, gender and science question

1995

Accession # 2002.14

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of bound conference proceedings from "The Women, Gender and Science Question," a conference held at the University of Minnesota from May 10-12, 1995.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.39 Correspondence and other material

[between 1994 and 2001] 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence between Ainley and Ilona Schaulfer; short biographies of Monique Frize and Elsie Gregory MacGill; and a description of Alison Bowe's research project on female engineering graduates from Queen's University with an attached list of Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" project files.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: the Queen's University and biographies have some sections underlined with red pen.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.40 Interview consent form and transcript

1995

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and transcript for an interview with Gabrielle Bodis-Kiss conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Material is written in French.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. *Related records:* Digital interview transcript in 2002.14.1.7.20.1.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.7.41 Interview consent form and transcript

1996

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and transcript for an interview with Erika Korbely conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Related records: The audio recording of the interview is 2002.14.1.11.25.40.

2002.14.1.7.42 Conference material for women do math

1991

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a description of and schedule for "Women Do Math," a conference held at Simon Fraser University on March 2, 1991.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.7.43 Interview transcript and other material

1995

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript, summary and audio recording from an interview with Marg Latham conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains Latham's business card.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Accession # 2002.14

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.43.1	Interviews [sound recording]. – 18-19 Dec. 1995. – 1 audio cassette (43 min.,	Box
	55 sec.). – Item is two interviews, one of which is with Marge Latham, by	20
	Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type 1 Normal Position	
	AM90."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.44 Interview consent form and other material

1995

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and summary from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains a business card and resume.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical condition: The first page of the transcript has water related damage.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Consent form states request for anonymity.

Related records: The audio recording of the interview is 2002.14.1.7.43.1.

2002.14.1.7.45 Interview transcript and other material

1995

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript and audio recording from an interview with Laura McCormack conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains McCormack's resume.

Note(s):

Accession # 2002.14

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.45.1	Interview with Laura McCormack [sound recording]. – 20 Sept. 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (1 hr., 36 sec.). – Item is an interview with Laura McCormack by Jenny	20
	Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.46 Interview transcript and other material

1996

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript and audio recording from an interview with Peri Mehling conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains Mehling's resume and business card as well as correspondence between Mehling and Ainley.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.46.1	Interview with Peri Mehling [sound recording]. – 30 July 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (51 min., 34 sec.). – Item is an interview with Peri Mehling by Jenny	20
	Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	

Accession # 2002.14

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.47 Interview transcript and other material

1996

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript, audio recording and summary from an interview with Janet Nehera conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.47.1	Interview with Janet Nehera [sound recording]. – 1 Aug. 1996. – 1 audio cassette (33 min., 1 sec.). – Item is an interview with Janet Nehera by Jenny	Box 20
	Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.48 Interview transcript and summary

1996

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a transcript, transcript summary and audio recording from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Summary labelled as confidential.

Accession # 2002.14

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.48.1	Interview [sound recording]. – 26-27 Feb. 1996. – 1 audio cassette (43 min. 5	Box
	sec.). – Item is an interview by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points"	20
	research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Interview	
	summary in 2002.14.1.7.48 marked as confidential.	

2002.14.1.7.49 Interview transcript, consent form and audio recording

1997

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript and audio recording from an interview with Alive V. Payne conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Transcript has notes on it and underlined content.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.49.1	Interviews with Alice V. Payne and Andrea von Schoening [sound recording]. –	Box
	5 May 1997. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 32 min., 52 sec.). – Item is two	21
	interviews, one of which is with Alive V. Payne and one of which is with	/
	Andrea von Schoening, by Rai Brown for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points"	W
	research.	Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.7.50 Consent form, resume and sound recording

1996

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and audio recording from an interview with Gill Pichler conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also includes Pichler's resume and business card.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.50.1	Interview with Gill Pichler [sound recording]. – 31 July 1996. – 1 audio cassette	Box
	(49 min., 44 sec.). – Item is an interview with Gill Pichler by Jenny Fry for	21
	Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.51 Interview transcript and other material

1996

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript, transcript summary and audio recording from an interview with Clare Raska conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.7.51.1	Interview with Clare Raska [sound recording]. – 30 July 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (40 min., 35 sec.). – Item is an interview with Clare Raska by Jenny Fry	21
	for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.52 Interview transcript and other material

1995

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript, transcript summaries and an audio recording from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains a business card.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Consent form labelled as confidential.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.52.1	Interviews (sound recording) 19 Dos 100E 1 audio cassetto /1 br. 12	Box
2002.14.1.7.52.1	Interviews [sound recording]. – 18 Dec. 1995. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 12	
	min., 49 sec.). – Item is two interviews by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical	21
	turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type 1 Normal Position	
	AM90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Interview	
	summaries in files labelled as confidential.	

2002.14.1.7.53 Interview transcript and other material

Accession # 2002.14

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, a transcript and two summaries from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Transcript summary labelled as confidential.

Related records: The audio recording of the interview is 2002.14.1.7.52.1.

2002.14.1.7.54 Interview transcript and other material

1996

0.5 cm of textual records, 1 audio cassette and 2 photographs

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, resume and transcript from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also includes a slide and photographic print of the interviewee with their engineering class in which the interviewee is seated in the centre of the front row.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Consent form states request for anonymity.

2002.14.1.7.54.1	Interview [sound recording]. – 20 Sept. 1996. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 10	Box
	min., 24 sec.). – Item is an interview by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning	21
	Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Consent	
	form in 2002.14.1.7.54 states request for anonymity.	

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.7.55 Interview transcript and consent form

1997

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and transcript from an interview with Andrea von Schoening conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical condition: Transcript has notes on it and underlined content.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Related records: The audio recording of the interview is in 2002.14.1.7.49.1.

2002.14.1.7.56 Interview transcript and other material

1995

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and transcript from an interview with Michelle Thibodeau-Deguire conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains Thibodeau-Deguire's business card and some biographical information.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Transcript and consent form are written in French.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Related records: Digital interview transcript in 2002.14.1.7.20.1.

2002.14.1.7.57 Interview transcript and other material

1996

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript and transcript summary from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains interviewee's resume.

Note(s):

Accession # 2002.14

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Transcript summary labelled as confidential.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.57.1	Interview [sound recording]. – 26 Feb. 1996. – 1 audio cassette (52 min., 8	Box
	sec.). – Item is an interview by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points"	21
	research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type 1 Normal Position AM90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Interview	
	summary in 2002.14.1.7.57 labelled as confidential.	

2002.14.1.7.58 Transcript summary and other material

1996

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript summary and audio recording from an interview with Marlene Chow conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.58.1	Interview with Marlene Chow [sound recording]. – 29 July 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (1 hr., 12 min., 56 sec.). – Item is an interview with Marlene Chow by	21
	Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	

Accession # 2002.14

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.59 Transcript and other material

1996

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript, transcript summary and audio recording from an interview with Beth Currie conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains Currie's resume and a business card.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.59.1	Interview with Beth Currie [sound recording]. – 31 July 1996. – 1 audio	Вох
	cassette (37 min., 3 sec.). – Item is an interview with Beth Currie by Jenny Fry	21
	for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.60 Interview transcript, consent form and business card

1995

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and transcript from an interview with Marie Elaine Desbiens conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains Desbiens' business card.

Note(s):

Accession # 2002.14

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Transcript and consent form are written in French. Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Related records: Digital interview transcript in 2002.14.1.20.1.

2002.14.1.7.61 Transcript, consent form and sound recording

1996

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript and audio recording from an interview with Maria Di Capua conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.61.1	Interview with Maria Di Capua [sound recording]. – 20 Sept. 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (1 hr., 14 min., 2 sec.). – Item is an interview with Maria Di Capua by	21
	Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.62 Transcript and other material

1996

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript, transcript summary and audio recording from an interview with Erica Geddes conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.62.1	Interview with Erica Geddes [sound recording]. – 30 July 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (27 min., 14 min.). – Item is an interview with Erica Geddes by Jenny	21
	Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90."	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.63 Transcript, resume and sound recording

1996

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and audio recording from an interview with Colleen Ackermann conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.7.63	.1 Interview with Colleen Ackermann [sound recording]. – 29 July 1996. – 1	Box
	audio cassette (1 hr., 3 min., 52 sec.). – Item is an interview with Colleen	21
	Ackermann by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

Accession # 2002.14

1996

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and transcript, transcript summaries and an audio recording from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Transcript summary labelled as confidential.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.64.1	Interview [sound recording]. – 27 Feb. 1996. – 1 audio cassette (33 min., 30	Box
	sec.). – Item is an interview by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points"	21
	research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Transcript	
	summary in 2002.14.1.7.64 labelled as confidential.	

2002.14.1.7.65 Transcript summary and other material

1996

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript summary and audio recording from an interview with Patti Bateman conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains Bateman's resume.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.7.65.1	Interview with Patti Bateman [sound recording]. – 5 July 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (42 min., 52 sec.). – Item is an interview with Patti Bateman by Jenny	21
	Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type 1 Normal Position	
	AM90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.66 Transcript summaries, consent form and sound recording

1995

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and transcript, transcript summaries and an audio recording from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Transcript summary labelled as confidential and interviewee states wish for anonymity.

2002.14.1.7.66.1	Interview [sound recording]. – 18 Dec. 1995. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 6 min., 20 sec.). – Item is an interview by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning"	Box 21
	Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type 1 Normal Position	
	AM90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Transcript	
	summary in 2002.14.1.7.66 labelled as confidential and interviewee	
	states wish for anonymity.	

Accession # 2002.14

1996

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript and transcript summaries from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Consent form states request for anonymity.

2002.14.1.7.68 Transcript and other material

1995

1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and transcript, transcript summaries and an audio recording from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Consent form labelled as confidential.

2002.14.1.7.68.1	Interview [sound recording]. – 27 Feb. 1996. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 7 min.,	Box
	28 sec.). – Item is an interview by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning	21
	Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Transcript	
	summary in 2002.14.1.7.68 labelled as confidential	

Accession # 2002.14

1996

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and audio recording from an interview with Sandra Haslin conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.69.1	Interview with Sandra Haslin [sound recording]. – 31 July 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (1 hr., 4 min., 45 sec.). – Item is an interview with Sandra Haslin by	21
	Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.70 Consent form and sound recording

1995

0.1 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and audio recording from an interview conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Consent form labelled as confidential.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.7.70.1	Interview [sound recording]. – 21 Sept. 1996. – 1 audio cassette (47 min., 36	Box
	sec.). – Item is an interview by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points"	21
	research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted. Transcript	
	summary in 2002.14.1.7.70 labelled as confidential.	

2002.14.1.7.71 Consent form, curriculum vitae and sound recording

1996

0.5 cm of textual records and 1 audio cassette

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form and audio recording from an interview with Barbara Howes conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains Howes's curriculum vitae and an article by Howes, entitled, "Firsts and Other Things: Personal Reflections of an Engineer."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.71.1	Interview with Barbara Howes [sound recording]. – 19 Sept. 1996. – 1 audio	Box
	cassette (36 min., 23 sec.). – Item is an interview with Barbara Howes by	21
	Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR Position Normal	
	90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.72 Transcript summary and other material

1996

0.5 cm of textual records and 2 audio cassettes

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content

File consists of a consent form, transcript summary and audio recording from an interview with Sharlie Huffman conducted for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research. File also contains a facsimile of Huffman's resume and a business card.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.7.72.1	Interview with Sharlie Huffman part 1 [sound recording]. – 9 July 1996. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 31 min., 56 sec.). – Item is the first part of an interview with Sharlie Huffman by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	Box 21 / W Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK SA60 Type II High	
	Position Super Alvin Cassette Super High Resolution."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.72.2	Interview with Sharlie Huffman part 2 [sound recording]. – 9 July 1996. – 1	Box
	audio cassette (7 min., 25 sec.). – Item is the second part of an interview with	21
	Sharlie Huffman by Jenny Fry for Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" research.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK SA60 Type II High	
	Position Super Alvin Cassette Super High Resolution."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.	

2002.14.1.7.73 Interview questions cue cards

1996

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of cue cards containing the questions asked during Ainley's "Critical Turning Points" interviews with female engineers.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.8 McGill University women's biographies

Box 10

Photocopied [1996?]
1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries contains research material for a review of Margaret Gillett and Ann Beer's book, "Our Own Agendas: Autobiographical Essays by Women Associated with McGill University." Subseries consists of notes, correspondence and short biographies of women from McGill University.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.8.1 Biographies, correspondence and notes

Photocopied [1996?]
1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

Series consists of notes by Ainley; a photocopy of correspondence sent by Margaret Gillett to Dr. Anthony H. Richmond about the inaccuracies of the biographies of women from McGill University who are recognized by Canadian Women of Note and Gillett's upcoming book and research projects; and photocopies of the biographies of McGill's Canadian Women of Note.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the photocopied material are 1981.

Physical condition: The text from the photocopies of biographies is faint and partially illegible.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.9 Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia

1985-2003

25.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries documents the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) funded research and incomplete monograph project, "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia," for which Ainley received funding from 2001-2003. Material is, predominately, arranged by person, with each file consisting of bibliographies, articles and notes about and by them on topics related to the environment and interaction with Aboriginal peoples. Subseries also contains research notes and correspondence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing research and use: Some restrictions apply.

Related records: Conference proceedings, bibliographies and other material related to this research project are in 2002.14.4.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.9.1 Notebook

2001

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of a research assistant's notebook with notes from meetings about research and research planning.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.9.2 Bibliographies and other material

[between 2001 and 2002]

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of a list of books owned by Ainley; a list of bibliographies relating to the transfer of environmental knowledge from Aboriginal to Western women; bibliographies about First Nations from the Yukon and British Columbia; bibliographies relating to ethnobotany and traditional medicine; a bibliography of interlibrary loan suggestions; a bibliography of publications on carrier history and culture; a list of digitized women's travel writing from 1830 to 1930; and a list of citations from an unidentified publication.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical description: Many of the bibliographies have annotations in the on the pages or

attached sticky notes.

2002.14.1.9.3 Bibliographies and other material

[between 2001 and 2002] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of a summary of research by research assistant Anna-Stina Kjellstrom, bibliographies relating to ethnobotany resources, a list of online resources, a list archives with holdings relating to female recipients Aboriginal ethnobotanical knowledge and a list of books suggested for interlibrary loan.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.4 Catalogue records and a monograph

2001-2002

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of catalogue records for publications related to autobiographical histories of Aboriginal peoples and a photocopy of the monograph, "Kôhkominawak Otâcimowiniwâwa: Our Grandmothers' Lives, as Told in their Own Words."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.9.5 Catalogue records, excerpts and a correspondence list

2001

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of catalogue records of and excerpts from ethnobotany publications on traditional Dene medicine and the medicinal uses of North American plants and herbs in the Canadian arctic and a listing of correspondence from the Mildred Trotter papers.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes, notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.6 Catalogue records and other material

1985-2002

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of catalogue records for and excerpts and articles about the history of Aboriginal peoples, ethnobotany and Aboriginal and a schedule from the Fifth North American Fur Trade Conference.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes, notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.7 Arts and crafts

2001

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of catalogue records and excerpts from articles about Aboriginal painting, weaving, carving, knitting and other arts.

Note(s):

Physical description: Some material is annotated with sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.8 Catalogues records and excerpts

2001

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of catalogue records relating to books on Aboriginal women and interactions between Western women and Aboriginal women; excerpts from articles from museum websites about Mary Shaefer, including an excerpt from an article by Ainley; and excerpts from museum websites about First Nations beadwork and textiles.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.9 Articles

2000-2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of articles about First Nations and education and First Nations art and a review of a book about women in the history of rhetoric.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.10 Articles and other material about Molly Brant

2001-2002

Accession # 2002.14

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Molly Brant. It consists of an article, correspondence containing summary information, a catalogue record and a chronology.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.11 Notes and bibliography

[2001?]

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of notes on manuscripts written by Ainley's research assistants and a bibliography of publications about contact between First Nations and Western peoples.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.12 Presentation notes

2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of transcribed notes on a presentation, entitled, "First Nation and Management of Natural Resources" by Eldon Yellowhorn.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.13 Correspondence and other material about Martha Louise Black

Accession # 2002.14

2001-2002

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Martha Louise Black. It consists of correspondence, a newspaper article, a catalogue record, printouts of finding aids and a bibliography from the Yukon Archives.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.14 Catalogue records and other material about Charlotte Selina Bompas

1994-2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about and by Charlotte Selina Bompas. It consists of notes on Bompas, catalogue records for publications about Bompas, a photocopy of Bompas's memoirs, search results for archival material excerpts from publications on Bompas.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.15 Article excerpts and other material about George Mercer Dawson

2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about and by George Mercer Dawson. It consists of article excerpts, catalogue records, notes and search results.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.9.16 Correspondence and other material about Charlotte Flett King

2001-2002

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about and by Charlotte Flett King. It consists of correspondence sent by Ainley and her research assistant, Anna-Stina Kjellstrom, relating to research requests; notes; excerpts from articles; photocopies of archival material; excerpts from finding aids; and other material.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.17 Genealogical material about Catharine Jeremie

2001

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Catharine Jeremie. It consists of genealogical website printouts with the birth and death dates of Jeremie and some of her ancestors.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with highlights.

2002.14.1.9.18 Notes and other material about Mary Schaffer

2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Mary Schaffer. It consists of notes from publications about Schaffer by Ainley's research assistant, Julie Thacker; a photograph of Schaffer; a description of an archival acquisition of Mary Schaffer photographs; and a short biography of Schaffer.

Note(s):

Accession # 2002.14

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.19 Excerpts and other material about Elizabeth Simcoe

2001-2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Elizabeth Simcoe. It consists of photocopies of excerpts from publications and archival material with catalogue records attached, a bibliography and notes.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.20 Excerpts about Catharine Parr Traill

2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Catharine Parr Traill. It consists of a photocopy of an excerpt from an article, entitled, "'The Only Thing Like Civilized Life': Transplanted women and their New World Gardens" and printouts from a subsite within the National Library and Archives Canada website about Susanna Moodie and Catharine Parr Traill.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.21 Excerpts and other material about Julia Henshaw

2001

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

Accession # 2002.14

File contains material about Julia Henshaw. It consists of catalogue records of publications related to Henshaw, printouts of search results with publications about Henshaw and printouts of article excerpts with information about Henshaw.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with highlights.

2002.14.1.9.22 Excerpt from "A Sportsman's Eden"

Photocopied [2001?]
0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of an excerpt from "A Sportsman's Eden," a book by Clive Phillipps-Wolley.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological date of the original material is 1888.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes.

2002.14.1.9.23 Lists of recipients

2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of two lists of female recipients of Aboriginal ethnobotanical knowledge.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with highlights.

2002.14.1.9.24 Correspondence and catalogue records about Beryl Amaron

2001

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

Accession # 2002.14

File contains material about Beryl Amaron. It consists correspondence relating to an interview of Amaron by Ainley's research assistant, Anna-Stina Kjellstrom, as well as correspondence relating to and catalogue records for Amaron's Master of Arts thesis, entitled, "More than Useable Tools: Towards and appreciation of Ne?kepx Fibre Technology as a Significant Expression of Culture."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.25 Excerpts, catalogue records and a chronology about Anna Jameson

2001

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Anna Jameson. It consists of photocopied excerpts of publications by and about Jameson, most of which have attached catalogue records, and a chronology of Jameson's life.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical description: Some material is annotated with highlights and sticky notes.

2002.14.1.9.26 Notes and other material about Marie Battiste

2001

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Marie Battiste. It consists of a printout of an online curriculum vitae, catalogues records for publications by Battisite, notes on publications by Battiste and a description for a conference presentation by Battiste.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with notes on sticky notes.

2002.14.1.9.27 Notes and other material about Jennifer Brown

Accession # 2002.14

2001-2002

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Jennifer Brown. It consists of a printout of an online biography, catalogues records for publications by Brown, notes on publications by Brown and correspondence relating to research about Brown.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.28 Notes and other material about Julie Cruikshank

2001

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Julie Cruikshank. It consists of notes on publications by Cruikshank; printouts of library catalogue search results; correspondence, predominately between the Yukon Archives and Anna-Stina Kjellstrom about requests tapes of interviews with Aboriginal people by Cruikshank; catalogue records for publications by Cruikshank; descriptions of publications by Cruikshank; and an article excerpt.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.29 Notes about Jo-Anne Fiske

2001

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of notes about publications by Jo-Anne Fiske.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.9.30 Curriculum vitae, notes, and monograph description relating to Elizabeth Furniss

2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of a printout of an online version of Furniss's curriculum vitae, notes about Furniss's publication, "Changing ways: Southern Carrier History, 1793-1940," and a printout of an online description of "The Burden of history: Colonialism and the Frontier Myth in a Rural Canadian Community."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with highlights.

2002.14.1.9.31 Notes and article about Lizette Hall

2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of notes on a publication by Lizette Hall, entitled, "The Carrier, My People" and a printout of an article, entitled, "The Languages of Contact" that mentions Lizette Hall and her father.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.32 Articles and other material about Heather Harris

2002

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Heather Harris. It consists of correspondence between Harris and Anna-Stina Kjellstrom about a meeting; Harris's curriculum vitae; a printout of a biography of Harris; abstracts and information relating to presentations and workshops by Harris; and articles by Harris.

Accession # 2002.14

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes, notes on sticky notes and highlights.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.9.33 Articles and other material about June Helm

2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about June Helm. It consists of catalogues records, printouts of descriptions of monographs, a short biography and two articles by Helm.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.34 Correspondence and other material about Leslie M. Johnson

2001

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Leslie M. Johnson. It consists of catalogues records; correspondence sent and received by Ainley and her research assistant, Anna-Stina Kjellstrom; a description of a research project; a printout of guidelines for submissions to a conference that cites an article by Johnson; and a list of articles from a journal that includes an article by Leslie M. Johnson.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.35 Catalogue records and other material about Martha Johnson

2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Martha Johnson. It consists of a printout of a biography, a description of a publication, catalogue records and a report from a pilot project, entitled, "Traditional Dene Environmental Knowledge."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with highlights.

2002.14.1.9.36 Biography, project description and interlibrary loan request about Joan Kerik

2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material about Joan Kerik. It consists of a printout of a biography of Kerik, a project description and a request for Kerik's thesis.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.37 Articles and other material about Harriet V. Kuhnlein

2001

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Harriet V. Kuhnlein. It consists of printouts of Kuhnlein's curriculum vitae; descriptions of projects with which she was involved; articles about her projects; and a list of selected publications with Nancy J. Turner that include publications coauthored by Kuhnlein.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Language: One interview is written in Danish.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.9.38 Articles and other material about Anna Leighton

2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Anna Leighton. It consists of excerpts from articles and illustrations by Leighton, descriptions of projects, a bibliography, a catalogue record and a conference description.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes, sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.39 Articles and other material about Antonia Mills

2002

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Antonia Mills. It consists of correspondence, Mills's curriculum vitae, catalogue records, printouts of search results, a short biography of Mills and descriptions of books and articles.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes, sticky notes and highlights.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.9.40 Correspondence and other material about Toby Morantz

2002

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Toby Morantz. It consists of printouts of search results; notes on and descriptions of publications; correspondence; and bibliographies of Morantz's publications.

Accession # 2002.14

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes, notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.41 Excerpts and other material about Catharine McLellan

2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Catharine McLellan. It consists of notes, catalogue records, a form submission confirmation and excerpts from publications by McLellan.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes, notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.42 Correspondence and other material about Patricia McCormack

2001-2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Patricia McCormack. It consists of correspondence, a bibliography with works by McCormack, a biography and articles on McCormack's projects.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes, notes on sticky notes and highlights.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.9.43 Request for Joan Scott-Brown thesis

[2002?]

0.1 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content:

File contains a request for Joan Scott-Brown's thesis, "Stoney Ethnobotany?: An Adjudication of Cultural Change amongst Stoney Women of Morley, Alberta."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.44 Catalogue records and other material about Nancy Turner

2001

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains material by and about Nancy Turner. It consists of printouts of catalogue records and search results, bibliographies, a printout of curriculum vitae, a biography, descriptions of publications and excerpts from publications.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. *Physical description:* Some material is annotated with highlights.

2002.14.1.9.45 Excerpt, notes and contact information relating to Sylvia Van Kirk

2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File contains the professional contact information for Van Kirk, notes on a publication by Van Kirk and an article by Van Kirk, entitled, "Many Tender Ties."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes on sticky notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.46 Articles by Wendy Wickwire

Photocopied [2001?]

0.5 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content:

File contains a catalogue record and two articles by Wendy Wickwire, "To See Ourselves as the Other's other: Nlaka'pamux Contact Narratives" and "Women in Ethnography: The Research of James A. Teit."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the articles are 1993-1994.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with highlights.

2002.14.1.9.47 Resume and interview summary

2001-2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of a resume and interview summary.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.1.9.48 Nvivo

2001-2002

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of lists of recipients of Aboriginal knowledge and the corresponding archival repositories where material about them is located; notes on Nvivo, a qualitative data analysis program; lists of archival repositories; correspondence; notes on publications; and tips for using Nvivo.

Note(s):

Physical description: Some material is annotated with notes and highlights.

2002.14.1.9.49 "Re-exploration: Gender, science and environment in 19^{th} and 20^{th} century Canada, Australia, and New Zealand"

2001

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of a paper and accompanying notes delivered at the second section of a history seminar at Canterbury University on March 16, 2001. The paper is entitled "Re-exploration: Gender, science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada, Australia, and New Zealand".

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.9.50 "Marginal landscapes of science? Gender, environments and colonial encounters in 19th and 20th century Australia, Canada, and New Zealand"

2003

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content:

File consists of a paper and accompanying notes delivered at the 12th International Conference of Historical Geographers in Auckland, New Zealand in 2003. The paper is entitled "Marginal landscapes of science? Gender, environments and colonial encounters in 19th and 20th century Australia, Canada, and New Zealand".

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.10 Mabel F. Timlin

Box 13

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 7.8 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries documents research about Mabel F. Timlin for Ainley's article, "Mabel F. Timlin, 1891-1976: A Woman Economist in the World of Men," published in a special edition of *Atlantis: A Women's Studies Journal* on economics in 1999; a description of Timlin for the *Encyclopedia of Saskatchewan* in 2005; and a contribution to a tribute for Timlin in the *Canadian Women Economists Network Newsletter* in 1995. Subseries consists of photocopies of correspondence between Timlin and others; photocopies of biographical information on Timlin; drafts and published manuscripts; a call for submissions; correspondence relating to Ainley's submission to *Atlantis;* an interview summary; and photocopies of articles written by and about Timlin.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the photocopied material are 1910-1976.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.10.1 Timlin correspondence

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopies of correspondence sent to and by Timlin relating to her appointment to the Royal Society of Canada, her former students, invitations to speak and submit articles, the prospects of employment at Canadian universities and racial prejudice, her honorary Doctor of Laws provided by the University of Saskatchewan and international relations and immigration. It also contains a memorandum on Palliser's Triangle and the research of Vernon Fowke.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1951-1972.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.10.2 Timlin publications

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopies of articles in journals and excerpts from other publications by Timlin. It also includes biographical notes on John Maynard Keynes and his relationship to Irene Spry and Spry's relationship to Timlin.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1944-1994.

2002.14.1.10.3 Mabel F. Timlin, 1891-1976: a woman economist in the world of men

1999

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of Ainley's published article from volume 23, number 2 of *Atlantis: A Women's Studies Journal*.

2002.14.1.10.4 Timlin and Jacques correspondence

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999]
1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of personal correspondence sent to Timlin during the Second World War by Jacques, a friend of Timlin's who was killed in the Second World War. The correspondence discusses, predominately, Jacques's opinion on the progression of a Timlin's career. File also contains a letter informing Timlin of Jacques's death.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1942-1945.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.10.5 Correspondence and memorandum

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence with a short description of Timlin's main research interests and a memorandum addressed to the dean and heads of departments from the president of the University of Saskatchewan.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1944-1952.

2002.14.1.10.6 A tribute to Mabel Timlin

1995

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of "A Tribute to Mabel Timlin," for which Ainley wrote a section. The article was published in November 1995 in the *Canadian Women Economists Network Newsletter*.

2002.14.1.10.7 Timlin correspondence and other material

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of personal correspondence sent to and by Timlin about her life in Saskatchewan and the death of her brother, Eugene, during the World War One. It also contains correspondence sent to Timlin's mother, Sarah, and insurance correspondence and insurance claim forms relating to the death of her brother.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1890-1919.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.10.8 Timlin news articles and other material

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of news articles on Timlin, her projects and her being named to the Order of Canada; a bibliography of her publications; and news from the University of Saskatchewan about her being given an horary Doctor of Laws. It also contains handwritten chronology of Timlin's life.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1959-1976.

2002.14.1.10.9 Timlin biographical material

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of chronologies and biographies of Timlin; news articles and other material about Timlin's life; and notes on Timlin's life by Ainley.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1957-1994.

2002.14.1.10.10 Timlin finding aid and article

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a photocopy of the fonds level description of the finding aid for Timlin's fonds from the University of Saskatchewan Archives and a copy of a *Canadian Women Economists Network Newsletter* with an article about the life of Angela Chapman.

Note(s):

Accession # 2002.14

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological date of the article is 1994.

2002.14.1.10.11 Article drafts and submission information

1998-1999

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence relating to edits and drafts of Ainley's article, "Mabel F. Timlin, 1891-1976: A Woman Economist in the World of Men," submission information for the article, and a summary of an interview with Irene Spry.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

Related records: Digitized interview for Spry is available in 2002.14.1.11.25.77.

2002.14.1.10.12 Correspondence and other material

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of personal correspondence sent to and by Timlin about her life in Saskatchewan and the death of her brother Eugene; insurance forms relating to dispersing funds left to her by Eugene; and a teaching evaluation.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are is 1917-1919.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.1.11 Creating complicated lives

Box 13-15 & 19-20

1973-2006, predominant 1988-2006 44.7 cm of textual records, 78 audio cassettes and 2 videocassettes

Scope and content

Subseries documents the research for Ainley's monograph, originally titled, "Overlooked Dimensions: Women and Scientific Work at Canadian Universities, 1884-1980." The monograph draws on research from previous research projects and was conceptualized as a culmination of Ainley's life's work. The monograph was incomplete at the time of her death and was published posthumously after being edited by Marlene Rayner-Canham and Geoff Rayner-Canham under the title *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980.* Originally scheduled to be published by UBC press shortly after Ainley's death in 2008, the manuscript was published by the McGill-Queen's University Press under the title, "Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1990" in 2012. Subseries consists of articles and excerpts from publications by Ainley and others, audio recordings of interviews and presentations, notes and correspondence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing research and use: Some restrictions apply.

File level descriptions

2002.14.1.11.1 Course notes, proceedings and other material

[between 1995 and 2002] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of excerpts of course notes from Ainley's courses, Gender 707: Feminist Perspectives on Science and Technology and Women's Studies 403: Science, Technology and Women's Lives; the proceedings from Ainley's presentation at the History of Science Society Annual Conference in 1997, "Women and Field Work in Canada: persistence and strategies, 1815-1990"; and excerpts.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.11.2 Research projects history notes

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of handwritten notes by Ainley about her research projects, as well as other events in her life, focusing, predominately on the period from 1985-1993.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.3 Correspondence and project description

[1989?] - 2002 0.3 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence relating to edits and comments on early versions of the monograph and a description of the monograph project from one of Ainley's grant applications.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.4 Correspondence and other material for the University of British Columbia Press

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence between Ainley and the editor of the University of British Columbia Press, Jean Wilson; an abstract and descriptions of chapters submitted to the University of British Columbia Press; style guides from the University of British Columbia Press; an author handbook from the University of British Columbia Press; and a pamphlet on symbols used for proofing text.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.1.11.5 Methodology articles and other material

Photocopied [between 1997 and 2006] 2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopies of methodology articles and conference proceedings, predominately on the topic of qualitative feminist research; correspondence relating to conference session proposals; the submission of a course syllabus to a journal; transcribed notes on methodology; and a book loan request.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the articles are 1994-1999.

2002.14.1.11.6 Articles, proposals and other material

Photocopied [between 1997 and 2006] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of draft proposals, schedules and group assignment information relating to graduate teaching in New Zealand; a notice about changes to internet service at the University of Northern British Columbia; articles on historiography, methodology and qualitative data analysis; correspondence relating to book reviews; and photocopied notes from interviews.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the articles are 1994-1999.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

Related Records: Interview notes come from the interviews in 2002.14.1.7.

2002.14.1.11.7 Women and science

2005

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of an article, by Ainley, hosted on Chinook Media's website, entitled, "Women and Science."

Accession # 2002.14

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological date of the original material is 2001.

2002.14.1.11.8 Articles

Photocopied [between 1994 and 2006] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of two articles, "Women Becoming Professional Scholars: Historians and Physicists" and "The Early History of Women in University Physics: A Toronto Case Study."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are 1959-1976.

2002.14.1.11.9 Background articles and other material

Photocopied [between 1994 and 2006] 1.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of articles on women working in science and academia, including Ainley's article, "Louise de Kiriline Lawrence (1894-1992) and the World of Nature: A Tribute"; notes; a list of biologists, some of whom Ainley interviewed, arranged according to generation; and correspondence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the articles are 1976-2002.

2002.14.1.11.10 Lists and notes

Photocopied [between 1994 and 2006] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of and handwritten notes and lists of female scientists, divided according to discipline and arranged into categories based on generation, with an indication of whether or not they had been interviewed.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological date of the article is 1994.

2002.14.1.11.11 Women and science articles

Photocopied [between 1994 and 2006] 2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of articles written on the history of women working in science, including a publication by Ainley, entitled, "Multiple Connections: Feminist Perspectives on an Integrated History of Canadian Science."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: One article is written in French.

Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the material are 1998-2007.

2002.14.1.11.12 Correspondence

2001-2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists correspondence relating to research requests by Ainley at the archives of McGill University in the 1980s and correspondence relating to the citation for Ainley's article "Women and Science" for Chinook Media's website.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.13 Articles

2001-2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content

File consists a number of short articles by Ainley, including, "Women and Science: An Inside View/Femmes et Science: Vision de L'interieur," "No More Stereotypes" and "Women's Work in Geology: A Historical Perspective on Gender Division in Canadian Science."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the original material are is 1985-1995.

2002.14.1.11.14 Notes and other material

2001-2002

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists handwritten notes, a photocopy of a photograph of a surveyor sitting at his desk, an obituary for Alice Willard Turner, a draft chapter of the monograph from 1997 about women working in government institutions and correspondence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.15 Proceedings

1995

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of the conference proceedings for Ainley's presentation of "Traditional Environmental Knowledge, Gender, and the `Spread of Western Science,' -- A Reappraisal of Basalla's Model" at the 9th Kingston Conference of the Canadian Science Technology Historical Association in Kingston Ontario.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.16 Archives research correspondence and other material

1995

Accession # 2002.14

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence with requests for archival material and information on the salaries of professors. File also contains notes on William Rowan's salary and correspondence on the salaries of professors at Victoria University (now part of the University of Toronto).

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.17 Lists and notes

[between 1995 and 2006] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of lists of female scientists, divided according to discipline and arranged into categories based on generation, with an indication of whether or not they have been interviewed; a list of women who worked in the sciences at the University of Toronto; handwritten notes; and a photocopy request form.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical description: Many of the lists are annotated with handwritten notes.

2002.14.1.11.18 Articles and other material

Photocopied [between 1995 and 2006] 0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of photocopies of newspaper articles on Alice Turner and minority women scientists and photocopies of archival material related to teaching.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the articles are is 1927-1998.

Accession # 2002.14

1996-1998

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence relating to women scientists at the University of Manitoba and a list of women at the University of Manitoba before 1970.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.20 Women at universities correspondence, lists and notes

[between 1998 and 2002]

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence, notes and lists relating to women enrolled in and employed at the sciences at the University of British Columbia, the University of Manitoba and the University of Saskatchewan.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.21 Articles and Chemical Institute of Canada material

1990-1994

1.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence, notes, booklets, lists and research requests relating to the Chemical Institute of Canada, their archives and the Women's Committee of the Chemical Institute of Canada. File also contains articles on women in chemistry and the history of chemistry.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.22 Notebook

2001-2002

Accession # 2002.14

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of notes, rough drafts of chapters and sections of the monograph; research planning; and article lists.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.23 Notebook

2006

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of data analysis and methodology notes, an article citation and a draft section.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.24 Notebook

2002-2003

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of notes on the progress and planning of research for the monograph and an analysis and organization of data.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.1.11.25 Sound recordings

1973-2003

78 audio cassettes

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of sound recordings of oral history and research interviews by Ainley and others, conferences, symposia, radio programs, and a literary reading.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Some sound recordings are wholly or partially in French.

Terms governing research and use: Some restrictions apply.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.1.11.25 Sound recordings

Box 19-20 / W Drive

Accession Number	Description	Вох
2002.14.1.11.25.1	Margaret Benston interview summer 1982 [sound recording] / interviewer,	19
	Mary-Anne [Evandeline?]. – [Boosted and filtered copy 1992 (originally	/
	created 22 July 1982)]. – 1 audio cassette (31 min., 31 sec.). – Item is an	W
	interview completed for a Canadian Studies 390/391 course at Simon Fraser	Drive
	University about the life and career of Margaret Benston.	
	Note(s):	
	Alphanumeric designations: Reference code given to the tape by the	
	Simon Fraser University Archives is F-231-3-2-0-0-9.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the	
	Simon Fraser University Archives.	
	Related Records: This item is also held by the Simon Fraser University	
	Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.2	Faculty perspectives on the 1968 CAUT censure of S.F.U. Interview # 8:	19
	Margaret Benston Dept. of Chemistry & Computing Science [sound recording]	/
	/ interviewer, Ken Nielsen. – 19 Mar. 1982. – 1 audio cassette (45 min., 4	W
	sec.). – Item is an interview about the censure by the Canadian Association of University Teachers of Simon Fraser University in 1968.	Drive
	Note(s):	
	Physical condition: Possible time code error. Tape speeds throughout the recording.	
	Alphanumeric designations: Reference code given to the tape by the	
	Simon Fraser University Archives is F-231-3-6-0-0-8.	
	Related Records: This item is also held by the Simon Fraser University	
	Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.3	Margaret Benston memorial [sound recording]. – [1991]. – 1 audio cassette	19
	(1 hr., 18 min., 54 sec.). – Item is a recording of a memorial service held for	/
	Margaret Benston with speeches and music by friends and colleagues.	W
		Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Alphanumeric designations: Reference code given to the tape by the	

Northern BC Archives & Special Collections Marianne (Marika) Ainley fonds

	Simon Fraser University Archives is F-231-4-0-0-0-37. Related Records: This item is also held by the Simon Fraser University Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.4	Dean of Women Oral History Project interview: Dr. Allie Vibert Douglas [sound recording] / interviewers, Marion Dick and Susan Jackson. – 22 Feb. 1977 and 2 May 1977. – 1 audio cassette (57 min., 15 sec.). – Item is an interview about Allie Vibert's career, her involvement with the International Federation of University Women and her activities at Queen's University, during which she pushed for the enrolment of women into the Faculty of Medicine.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Statement of responsibility: The tape contains two separate interviews. One is given by Marion Dick on February 22, 1977 and one is given by Susan Jackson on May 2, 1977. It is unclear on the tape which interview is given by which interviewer. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Normal Bias 120µsEQ D90." Physical condition: Print-through. Tape squeals when played.	
2002.14.1.11.25.5	Interview with Helen Hogg part 1 [sound recording] / University of Toronto; interviewer, Valerie [Shadfield?]. – 13 May 1976. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 2 min., 28 sec). – Item is the first part of an interview discussing the career development of Helen Hogg as a scientist, including her early education. It was created as part of the University of Toronto Oral History Program. –	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical Condition: Significant background buzz and hum. Tape squeals when played. Alphanumeric designation: Accession number given to the tape by University of Toronto Archives is B76-0012. Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the University of Toronto Archives. Related Records: Original reel-to-reel audio is held by the University of Toronto Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.6	Interview with Helen Hogg part 2 [sound recording] / University of Toronto; interviewer, Valerie [Shadfield?]. – 13 May 1976. – 1 audio cassette (18 min., 2 sec). – Item is the second part of an interview discussing the career development of Helen Hogg as a scientist, including her early education. It was created as part of the University of Toronto Oral History Program.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical Condition: Significant background buzz and hum. Tape squeals when played. Alphanumeric designation: Accession number given to the tape by University of Toronto Archives is B76-0012.	

Northern BC Archives & Special Collections Marianne (Marika) Ainley fonds

	Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the	
	University of Toronto Archives.	
	Related Records: Original reel-to-reel audio is held by the University	
2002 44 4 44 25 5	of Toronto Archives.	40
2002.14.1.11.25.7	Interview with Norah Toole interview part 1 [sound recording] / University of	19
	New Brunswick Archives. – Feb. 1983. 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 29 min., 12	/ W
	sec.). – Item is the first part of an interview with Norah Toole about her and her husband Frank's lives and Toole's involvement with the University of New	Drive
	Brunswick.	Dilve
	DI UTISWICK.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape labelled as "Sony Type I Normal Bias HF 90	
	minutes."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals when played.	
	Alphanumeric designation: Number given by the University of New	
	Brunswick Archives is UA RG 153.	
2002 44 4 44 27 0	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	40
2002.14.1.11.25.8	Interview with Norah Toole interview part 2 [sound recording] / University of	19
	New Brunswick Archives. – Feb. 1983. 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 28 min., 40 sec.). – Item is the second part of an interview with Norah Toole about her	/ W
	and her husband Frank's lives and Toole's involvement with the University of	Drive
	New Brunswick.	Dilve
	THE BIATISMEK.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape labelled as "Sony Type I Normal Bias HF 90	
	minutes."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals when played.	
	Alphanumeric designation: Number given by the University of New	
	Brunswick Archives is UA RG 153.	
2002 44 4 44 25 0	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	10
2002.14.1.11.25.9	Interview with Dr. Christine Rice part 1 [sound recording] / interviewer,	19
	[Marion Dick?]. – 21 July 1978. 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 5 min., 37 sec.). – Item is the first part of an interview with bacteriologist Dr. Christine Rice about her	/ W
	early life and university career at Queen's University.	Drive
	carry me and aniversity career at eacen's oniversity.	Dvc
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position	
	D90."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback. Audio levels drop	
	during playback, making the second half of the recording largely	
2002 44 4 44 25 42	inaudible.	10
2002.14.1.11.25.10	Interview with Dr. Christine Rice part 2 [sound recording] / interviewer,	19
	[Marion Dick?]. – 21 July 1978. 1 audio cassette (27 min., 18 sec.). – Item is the second part of an interview with bacteriologist Dr. Christine Rice about	W
	The second part of an interview with batteriologist Dr. Christine Rice about	VV

	her early life and university career at Queen's University.	Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape labelled as "TDK Normal Bias 120µsEQ D90." Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.11	Interview with Mrs. Jaye Fraser [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. – 10 Aug. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 14 min. 41 sec.). – Item is an interview in Wolfville, Nova Scotia in which Marianne Ainley asks Jaye Fraser about her early life, education and the development of her career, including the obstacles Fraser perceived herself to face and her work in New Brunswick and Montreal.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR90." Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted. Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and Archives has the original audio reels for this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.12	Interview with Delphine Maclellan part 1 [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. — 19 Aug. 1988. — 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 24 min., 48 sec.). — Item is the first part of an interview in Fredericton, New Brunswick in which Marianne Ainley interviews Delphine Maclellan about the development of and perceived impediments to the development of her career.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR90." Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until 2015. Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and Archives has the original audio reels for this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.13	Interview with Delphine Maclellan part 2 [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. – 19 Aug. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (14 min., 26 sec.). – Item is the second part of an interview in Fredericton, New Brunswick in which Marianne Ainley interviews Delphine Maclellan about the development of and perceived impediments to the development of her career. –	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Normal Bias 120µsEQ D90." Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until 2015.	

	Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and	
2002.14.1.11.25.14	Archives has the original audio reels for this item. Interview with Isabel K. Williamson part 1 [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. – 30 Nov. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 24 min., 32 sec.). – Item is the first part of an interview in which Marianne Ainley interviews Isabel K. Williamson about the development of and perceived impediments to the development of her career as well as the disciplinary culture of astronomy and the relationship between amateur and professional astronomers.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Fuji DR Type I 90." Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until 2020. Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and Archives has the original audio reels for this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.15	Interview with Isabel K. Williamson part 2 [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. – 30 Nov. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (27 min., 7 sec.). – Item is the first part of an interview in which Marianne Ainley interviews Isabel K. Williamson about the development of and perceived impediments to the development of her career as well as the disciplinary culture of astronomy and the relationship between amateur and professional astronomers.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Normal Bias 120µsEQ D90." Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until 2020. Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and Archives has the original audio reels for this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.16	Women in Geology 1992 excerpt part 1 [sound recording]. – 30 Nov. 1992. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 32 min., 34sec.). – Item is an excerpt from a presentation on women in geology with a presentation by Linda Scott on the role of women in the private sector scientific community and a workshop on families where both persons have professional roles.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Sony Type I (Normal) Position Normal Bias 120µsEQ HF90." Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	10
2002.14.1.11.25.17	Women in Geology 1992 excerpt part 2 [sound recording]. – 30 Nov. 1992. –	19

Northern BC Archives & Special Collections Marianne (Marika) Ainley fonds

1 audio cassette (1 hr., 34 min., 56 sec.). – Item is an excerpt from a presentation on women in geology with a presentation by Barbara Sheriff, a professor from the Department of Geological Sciences from the University of Manitoba, on successful female geologists in England, Canada and the United States; a presentation by Heather Jamieson, a professor in geology at Queen's University; an introduction by Ellen P. Metzger, a professor in geology from San Jose State University; Elizabeth Its, a professor at Clarkson University who spoke about her research in Saint Petersburg, Russia; an introduction by [Janice Regan?] a professor in geophysics and astronomy from Queen's University; and a group workshop discussion about problems related to fieldwork and how they can be reduced. Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Sony Type I (Normal) Position Normal Bias 120μεΕQ HF90."
Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Sony Type I (Normal)
Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.
2002.14.1.11.25.18 Women in Geology 1992 excerpt part 3 [sound recording]. – 30 Nov. 1992. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 04 min., 37 sec.). – Item is an excerpt from a presentation on women in geology with a section of a group workshop discussion on problems related to fieldwork and how these problems can be reduced.
Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "AudioMagnetics XHE Ultra II 88m 60 min." Physical condition: Audio overwrite. Audio level low.
2002.14.1.11.25.19 Anthropology, imperialism and resistance: the work of Kathleen Gough symposium excerpt [sound recording]. – 11 May 1992. – 1 audio cassette (48 min., 25 sec.). – Item is an excerpt from a symposium on Kathleen Gough, at which Marianne Ainley presented a talk entitled on Kathleen Gough's career, that contains a short biography of Gough and some discussions about and presentations on the difficulties of Gough and other women in finding university employment.
Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Sony Type I (Normal) Position Normal Bias 120µsEQ HF90." Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.
2002.14.1.11.25.20 Interview with Jane Stewart August [sound recording]. – 19 Aug. 1992. – 1 audio cassette (58 min., 53 sec.). – Item is an interview in which Jane Stewart discusses her career development and early life before she became a professor of Psychology at Concordia University.
Note(s):

	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Bias	
	120μsEQ D90."	
2002.14.1.11.25.21	Interview with Dolores Pushkar Gold part 1 [sound recording] / interviewer,	19
	Marianne Ainley. – 23 Jan. 1995. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 34 min., 7 sec.). –	/
	Item is the first part of an interview in which Marriane Ainley interviews	W
	Dolores Pushkar Gold, director for Centre for Research in Human	Drive
	Development at Concordia University, about her early life and the	
	development of her career.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position D90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.22	Interview with Dolores Pushkar Gold part 2 [sound recording] / interviewer,	19
	Marianne Ainley. – 23 Jan. 1995. – 1 audio cassette (23 min., 19 sec.). – Item	/
	is the second part of an interview in which Marianne Ainley interviews	W
	Dolores Pushkar Gold, director for Centre for Research in Human	Drive
	Development at Concordia University, about her early life and the	
	development of her career as well as her upcoming research.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position D90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.23	Interview with Carol Anne Robertson Maass part 2 [sound recording]. – 25	19
	July 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 32 min., 38 sec.). – Item is part of an	/
	interview with Carol Anne Robertson Mass, a physical chemist, in Toronto in	W
	which she discuss her early life and the development of her career in	Drive
	chemistry.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell Position-Normal UR90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.24	Interview with Virginia Douglas [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	19
	Ainley. – 22 Mar. 1991. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 34 min.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Marianne Ainley interviews Virginia Douglas about her	W
	career as a psychologist, including her early life, the obstacles she faced and	Drive
	her reason for choosing psychology as a science.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position	

	D90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.25	Women's Contribution to Chemistry: An Historian's Perspective excerpt part	19
	1 [sound recording]. – 1993. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 15 min., 44 sec.). – Item	/
	is the first part of the first half of a conference on the history of women in	w
	chemistry and discusses the historical contributions of women to chemistry.	Drive
	,,	
	Note(s):	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.26	Women's Contribution to Chemistry: An Historian's Perspective excerpt part	19
	2 [sound recording]. – 1993. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 30 min., 52 sec.). – Item	/
	is the second part of the first half of a conference on the history of women in	w
	chemistry and discusses the historical contributions of women to chemistry.	Drive
	, and another the state of the	
	Note(s):	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.27	Interview with Monique Lortie [sound recording]. – 24 May 1995. – 1 audio	19
	cassette (59 min., 32 sec.). – Item is an interview with Monique Lortie, a	/
	professor at the Université de Quebec a Montreal in biology, that discusses	w
	the development of her career.	Drive
	·	
	Note(s):	
	Physical description: Tape labelled as "SA 90 Type II High Position."	
	Physical condition: Audio levels low.	
	Language: French.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: Digital transcript of interview in 2002.14.1.7.20.1.	
2002.14.1.11.25.28	Interview with Sylvia Ruby part 1 [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	19
	Ainley. – 25 May 1995. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 28 min., 53 sec.). – Item is	/
	the first part of an interview in which Marianne Ainley interviews Sylvia Ruby	W
	about her early life and the development of her career including what	Drive
	influenced her choose a career in science and any impediments she perceived	
	herself to face in becoming a scientist.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "90."	
	Physical condition: Audio overwrite. Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.29	Interview with Sylvia Ruby part 2 [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	19
	Ainley. – 25 May 1995. – 1 audio cassette (25 min., 6 sec.). – Item is the	/
	second part of an interview in which Marianne Ainley interviews Sylvia Ruby	W
	about her early life and the development of her career including what	Drive
	influenced her choose a career in science and any impediments she perceived	
	herself to face in becoming a scientist.	
	Note(s):	

Northern BC Archives & Special Collections Marianne (Marika) Ainley fonds

	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Fuji DR-I Type I 90."	
	Physical condition: Audio overwrite. Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.30	Presentation on economics, immigration and women [sound recording]. –	19
	[199-?]. – 1 audio cassette (23 min., 48sec.). – Item is an excerpt from a	/
	presentation on economics and immigration that details the globalization,	W
	the future of economics and how women can play a roles in the future of	Drive
	technology and engineering.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Supertape Realistic BIAS-FE	
	ΕQ-120μs 90."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.31	Interview with Elvi Whittaker [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	19
	Ainley. – 7 May 1994. – 1 audio cassette (28 min., 30 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Marianne Ainley interviews Elvi Whittaker, a professor of	W
	anthropology at the University of British Columbia, about her early life and	Drive
	what influenced her to pursue a career in anthropology.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Bias	
	12OμsEQ D90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until	
	2016.	
2002.14.1.11.25.32	Women in Geology [sound recording] / CBC; Shoshona media ltd. – May	19
	1993. – 1 audio cassette (24 min., 36 sec.) + 1 insert. – Item is two radio	/
	programs on women in geology broadcast on CBC's program Wild Rose	W
	Country, one of which interviews Marianne Ainley, originally broadcast on	Drive
	May 21, 1993 and May 25, 1993.	
	Note(s):	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "BASF Ferro Extra I 60."	
2002.14.1.11.25.33	Morningside, April 7, 1993 [sound recording] / CBC; host, Pete Gzowski. – 7	19
	Apr.1993. – 1 audio cassette (45 min., 17 sec). – Item is a radio program, the	/
	second in a series, on the use of technology in education with descriptions of	W
	the uses of multimedia by two educators and a debate between two	Drive
	educators and a woman opposed to technology-based education models.	
	Noto(c):	
	Note(s):	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position DS-X60."	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.34	Rae M. Taylor reading in Sante Fe, New Mexico [sound recording]. –3 Oct.	19
2002.17.1.11.23.34	1993. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 25 min., 37 sec.) + 1 insert. – Item is a reading	1
	1333. — I addio cassette (I III., 23 IIIII., 37 Sec.) + I IIISEIT. — Itelii is a feddiig	/

	by Rae M. Taylor with some music and a reading of several works and works-	W
	in-progress.	Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Bias	
	12OμsEQ D90."	
2002.14.1.11.25.35	Interview with Helen McKenzie [sound recording]. – 9 Apr. 1990. – 1 audio	19
	cassette (53 min., 41 sec.). – Item is an interview in Grimsby, Ontario with	/
	Helen McKenzie about her career progression and experience becoming an	W
	engineer.	Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK SA60 Type II High	
	Position Super Alvin Cassette Super High Resolution."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.36	Interview with Robin Fisher [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley.	19
	- 4 July 1996 1 audio cassette (39 min., 51 sec.) Item is an interview with	/
	Robin Fisher about the history of Simon Fraser University, the founding of the	W
	school, a dispute between employees and the university administration and	Drive
	the Women's Rights Movements at Simon Fraser University.	
	,	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Sony Type I Normal Bias	
	12OμsEQ HF90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.37	How aboriginal religion has become an administrable subject [sound	19
	recording] / author and presenter, Marcia Langton. – Apr. 1996. – 1 audio	/
	cassette (35 min., 39 sec.). – Item is a lecture about Aboriginal religion in	w
	Australia given during Marcia Langton during the 6 th Interdisciplinary	Drive
	Congress on Women in Adelaide, Australia from April 21-26, 1996.	
	Note(s):	
	Physical condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.38	Interview with Erin Sherry [sound recording] / principal investigator,	19
	Marianne Ainley. – 16 Dec. 2002. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 6 min., 56 sec.). –	/
	Item is an interview about Sherry's work with Aboriginal communities for	W
	Marianne Ainley's Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC)	Drive
	grant, entitled "Re-explorations: New Perspectives on Gender, Environments	
	and the transfer of Knowledge in 19 th and 20 th Century Australia and Canada."	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell XL II 90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	

	Related Records: Related research material is in 2002.14.1.9.	
2002.14.1.11.25.39	Interview with Erin Sherry [sound recording] / principal investigator,	19
	Marianne Ainley. – 25 July 2003. – 1 audio cassette (25 min., 30 sec.). – Item	/
	is an interview about Sherry's work with Aboriginal communities for	W
	Marianne Ainley's Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC)	Drive
	grant, entitled "Re-explorations: New Perspectives on Gender, Environments	
	and the transfer of Knowledge in 19 th and 20 th Century Australia and Canada."	
	No. de la	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell XL II 90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: Related research material is in 2002.14.1.9.	
2002.14.1.11.25.40	Interview with Erica Korbely [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	19
2002.14.1.11.25.40	Ainley. – 22 July 1996. – 1 audio cassette (45 min., 18 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Marianne Ainley interviews Erica Korbely about her	w
	reasons for becoming an engineer and the story of her coming an engineer.	Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell Type I UR Normal	
	Position 90."	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: Consent form and transcript for audio are in	
	2002.14.1.7.41.	
2002.14.1.11.25.41	[Jackie Huppies?] lecture [sound recording]. – 5 Feb. 2000. – 1 audio cassette	19
	(50 min., 31 sec.). – Item is a lecture about Aboriginal peoples, their common	/
	experience and their seeking of reparations from the governments in their respective countries.	W Drive
	respective countries.	Dilve
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Sony Type I Normal Position	
	ZX 90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.42	Interview with Elizabeth Allin [sound recording] / University of Toronto;	19
	interviewer, [Karen Fair?]. – 12-13 Apr. 1993. – 1 audio cassette (52 min., 53	/
	sec.). – Item is two interviews at Dr. Allin's home discussing the reasons for	W
	her attending University, choosing physics as a discipline and professors or	Drive
	others who had supported and influenced her. It was created as part of the	
	University of Toronto Oral History Program.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Alphanumeric designation: Accession number given by the University	
	of Toronto Archives is B93-0035/001.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the	
L	remis governing use and reproduction, copyright is field by the	

	University of Toronto Archives	
	University of Toronto Archives. Related Records: Original reel-to-reel audio is held by the University of Toronto Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.43	Interview with Elizabeth Allin [sound recording] / University of Toronto; interviewer, [Karen Fair?]. – 19-21 Apr. 1993. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 1 min., 54 sec.). – Item is two interviews at Dr. Allin's home discussing her activities immediately following the completed of her PhD at the University of Toronto and the beginning of her teaching at the University of Toronto as well as her research during that period. It was created as part of the University of Toronto Oral History Program.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Alphanumeric designation: Accession number by the University of Toronto Archives is 93-0035/002. Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the University of Toronto Archives. Related Records: Original reel-to-reel audio is held by the University of Toronto Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.44	Interview with Elizabeth Allin [sound recording] / University of Toronto; interviewer, [Karen Fair?]. – 1-2 June 1996. – 1 audio cassette (54 min., 23 sec.). – Item is two interviews at Dr. Allin's home discussing the creation of an association of physicists in Canada and Dr. Allin's retirement and her teaching and research shortly before she retired. It was created as part of the University of Toronto Oral History Program.	19 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Alphanumeric designation: Accession number given by the University of Toronto Archives is B93-0035/003. Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the University of Toronto Archives. Related Records: Original reel-to-reel audio is held by the University of Toronto Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.45	Interview with Dorothy Forward [sound recording] / University of Toronto. – 26 Apr. 1978. – 1 audio cassette (55 min., 44 sec.). – Item an interview in which Dr. Dorothy Forward discusses her life at the University of Toronto, her time in student residences and the development of her career and some of the obstacles she faced. It was created as part of the University of Toronto Oral History Program.	20 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	

	Alphanumeric designation: Accession number given by the University of Toronto Archives is B78 - 0003. Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the University of Toronto Archives. Related Records: Original reel-to-reel audio is held by the University of Toronto Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.46	Interview with Madeline Fritz part 1 [sound recording] / University of Toronto. – 1973. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 4 min., 4 sec.). – Item is the first part of an interview in which Madeline Fritz describes her early life, her reasons for choosing to study Geology and the development of her career at the University of Toronto. It was created as part of the University of Toronto Oral History Program.	20 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical Condition: Tape squeals when played. Audio levels drop in the final quarter section of the tape to a barely audible level, but returns to an audible level for the last 6 minutes of the tape. Alphanumeric designation: Accession number given to the tape by University of Toronto Archives is B74 - 0022/1. Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the University of Toronto Archives. Related Records: Original reel-to-reel audio is held by the University of Toronto Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.47	Interview with Madeline Fritz part 2 [sound recording] / University of Toronto. – 1973. – 1 audio cassette (54min., 23 sec.). – Item is the second part of an interview in which Madeline Fritz talks about her research activities and the Department of Geology at the University of Toronto her research during that period. It was created as part of the University of Toronto Oral History Program.	20 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical Condition: Tape squeals when played. Alphanumeric designation: Accession number given to the tape by University of Toronto Archives is B74 - 0022/2. Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the University of Toronto Archives. Related Records: Original reel-to-reel audio is held by the University of Toronto Archives.	
2002.14.1.11.25.48	Interview with Muriel Roscoe [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. – 10 Aug. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (35 min., 26 sec.). – Item is an interview in which Muriel Roscoe describes her early life and education as well as her appointment as an assistant professor at McGill University and	20 / W Drive

Northern BC Archives & Special Collections Marianne (Marika) Ainley fonds

	her activities during her time at McGill University.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Normal Bias 12OμsEQ	
	D90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and	
	Archives has the original audio reels of this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.49	ISB seminar [sound recording] / presenter, Marianne Ainley. – 3 Apr. 1989. –	20
	1 audio cassette (1 hr., 34 min., 29 sec.). – Item the first part of a	W
	presentation on the history of women in science and includes a question and answer section.	Drive
	unswer section.	Diive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Fuji DR Type 1 (Normal) Position 60."	
2002.14.1.11.25.50	ISB seminar [sound recording] / presenter, Marianne Ainley. – 3 Apr. 1989. –	20
2002:14:1:11:25:50	1 audio cassette (15 min., 47 sec.). – Item the second part of a presentation	/
	on the history of women in science, which includes a question and answer	W
	section.	Drive
	Note (a)	
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Fuji DR Type 1 (Normal)	
	Position 60."	
	Language: Some of the question and answer section is in French.	
2002.14.1.11.25.51	Interview with Dixie Pelleut Hayes part 1 [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
	Judith Fingard. – 9 July1984. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr, 19 min., 3 sec.). – Item is the first part of an interview with Dixie Pelleut, a former professor in	/ W
	biology at Dalhousie University, about her life and academic career as	Drive
	research for Fingard's monograph, "Gender and Inequality at Dalhousie:	
	Faculty Women before 1950."	
	Note (a)	
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "3M AVX 90 Normal Bias."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: Original audio is held by the Public Archives of Nova	
2002.14.1.11.25.52	Scotia in the Judith Fingard collection. Interview with Dixie Pelleut Hayes part 2 [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
2002.14.1.11.25.52	Judith Fingard. – 9 July1984. – 1 audio cassette (16 min., 17 sec.). – Item is	/
	the second part of an interview with Dixie Pelleut, a former professor in	W
	biology at Dalhousie University, about her life, academic career and the	Drive

	history of Dalhousie University as research for Fingard's monograph, "Gender and Inequality at Dalhousie: Faculty Women before 1950."	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "3M AVX 60 Normal Bias."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: Original audio is held by the Public Archives of Nova Scotia in the Judith Fingard collection.	
2002.14.1.11.25.53	Interview with Dixie Pelleut Hayes part 3 [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
	Judith Fingard. – 11 July1984. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 2 min., 1 sec.). – Item	/
	is the third part of an interview with Dixie Pelleut, a former professor in	W
	biology at Dalhousie University, about her life, academic career and the	Drive
	history of Dalhousie University as research for Fingard's monograph, "Gender and Inequality at Dalhousie: Faculty Women before 1950."	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "3M AVX 90 Normal Bias."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: Original audio is held by the Public Archives of Nova	
2002.14.1.11.25.54	Scotia in the Judith Fingard collection. Interview with Dixie Pelleut Hayes part 4 [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
2002.14.1.11.25.54	Judith Fingard. – 11 July1984. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 3 min., 3 sec.). – Item	/
	is the fourth part of an interview with Dixie Pelleut, a former professor in	W
	biology at Dalhousie University, about her life, academic career and the	Drive
	history of Dalhousie University as research for Fingard's monograph, "Gender	
	and Inequality at Dalhousie: Faculty Women before 1950."	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "3M AVX 90 Normal Bias."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: Original audio is held by the Public Archives of Nova	
	Scotia in the Judith Fingard collection.	
2002.14.1.11.25.55	Interview with Dixie Pelleut Hayes part 5 [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
	Judith Fingard. – 11 July1984. – 1 audio cassette (31 min., 7 sec.). – Item is	\ \/
	the fourth part of an interview with Dixie Pelleut, a former professor in biology at Dalhousie University, about her life, academic career and the	W Drive
	history of Dalhousie University as research for Fingard's monograph, "Gender	51100
	and Inequality at Dalhousie: Faculty Women before 1950."	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	

	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "3M AVX 90 Normal Bias."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: Original audio is held by the Public Archives of Nova	
	Scotia in the Judith Fingard collection.	
2002.14.1.11.25.56	Interview with Mary Bryan [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley.	20
	– 10 May 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 16 min., 2 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Mary Bryan describes her family, early life, education and	w
	professional career.	Drive
	professional careers	J
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Fuji DR Type 1 (Normal)	
	Position 90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and	
	Archives has the original audio reels for this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.57	Interview with Wendy Dathan [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	20
	Ainley. – 2 Aug. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 26 min., 15 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in Grand Harbour, New Brunswick in which Wendy Dathan, a	W
	botanist, describes her family, early life, education and professional career.	Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Normal Bias 12ΟμsΕQ	
	D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until	
	2020.	
	Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and	
	Archives has the original audio reels for this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.58	Ideas [sound recording] / CBC. – [199-?]. – 1 audio cassette (54 min., 8 sec.). –	20
	Item is an episode of the CBC Radio one program, "Ideas," on literary	/
	biographers and the process of writing biographies.	W
		Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Normal Bias 12OμsEQ	
	D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.59	1	20
	Interview with Helen Reynolds [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	
	Ainley. – 11 Aug. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 19 min., 36 sec.). – Item is an	/
	Ainley. – 11 Aug. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 19 min., 36 sec.). – Item is an interview in which Helen Reynolds, a chemist and former warden of Royal	
	Ainley. – 11 Aug. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 19 min., 36 sec.). – Item is an	/
	Ainley. – 11 Aug. 1988. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 19 min., 36 sec.). – Item is an interview in which Helen Reynolds, a chemist and former warden of Royal	/ W

Northern BC Archives & Special Collections Marianne (Marika) Ainley fonds

	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell UR90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until	
	2015. <i>Related Records:</i> The Concordia University Records	
	Management and Archives has the original audio reels of this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.60	Interview with Elspeth Baugh [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	20
2002.14.1.11.25.00	Ainley. – 5 Mar. 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 7 min., 50 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Elspeth Baugh describes her family, early life, education	W
	and professional career.	Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position	
	D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until	
	2021.	
2002.14.1.11.25.61	Interview with Blossom Wigdor [sound recording] / principal investigator,	20
2002.14.1.11.25.01	Marianne Ainley; interviewer, Janice Beaveridge. – 3 Apr. 1989. – 1 audio	/
	cassette (45 min., 41 sec.). – Item is an interview in which Blossom Wigdor, a	W
	psychologist, describes her family, early life, education and professional	Drive
	career.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position	
	D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and	
	Archives has the original audio reels of this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.62	Panel discussion with Rose Sheinen, Susan Drysdale and Claudie Solar [sound	20
2002.14.1.11.25.02	recording]. – [199-?]. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 31 min., 8 sec.). – Item is	7
		W
	discussion in which Rose Sheinan, Susan Drysdale and Claudie Solar discuss	Drive
	and answer questions about their education and the development of their	Drive
	careers as women working in the sciences.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position	
	D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.63	Interview with Mary Pitman Baldwin [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
	Marianne Ainley. – 22 June 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 28 min., 30 sec.). –	/
	Item is an interview in which Mary Pitman Baldwin, an emeritus professor in	W
	1 recent to an interview in winer wary rection balawin, an emerica professor in	٧٧

chemistry and biochemistry at Concordia University, describes her familiearly life, education and professional career.	y, Drive
Note(s):	
Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Posi	tion
D90."	
Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.64 [Chemical engineering at UBC 1920, interview with Rona Hatt Wallis, His	story 20
of Women at UBC Project] [sound recording] / interviewers, Penny	/
Washington and Frances Wasserlein. – 21 Aug. 1979. – 1 audio cassette	(31 W
min., 11 sec.). – Item is an interview, completed for the History of Wome	en at Drive
UBC project, in which Rona Wallis discusses her experiences as a womar	1
studying chemical engineering at the University of British Columbia.	
Note(s):	
Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Posi	tion
D90."	
Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
Alphanumeric designations: Accession identifier given to the tap	е ву
the University of British Columbia is UBC AT 889. Terms governing use and reproduction: Copyright is held by the	
University of British Columbia.	
Related Records: This item is also held at the University of British	h
Columbia as part of the History of Women Project fonds.	'
2002.14.1.11.25.65 Interview with Rose Johnstone part 1 [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
Marianne Ainley. – 20 Sept. 1989. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 19 min., 57 s	sec.). /
– Item is the first part of an interview in which Rose Johnstone, a former	r W
biochemistry professor and former Chair of the Department of Biochem	istry Drive
at McGill University, describes her family, early life, education and	
professional career.	
Note(s):	
Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Maxell Position normal	UL
90."	
Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until	
2029.	
Related Records: The Concordia University Records Managemen Archives has the original audio reels of this item.	it and
2002.14.1.11.25.66 Interview with Rose Johnstone part 2 [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
Marianne Ainley. – 20 Sept. 1989. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 10 min., 31 s	
- Item is the second part of an interview in which Rose Johnstone, a form	
biochemistry professor and former Chair of the Department of Biochem	
at McGill University, describes her family, early life, education and	

	professional career.	
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position D90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until 2029. Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and Archives has the original audio reels of this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.67	Interview with Lynne Larson [sound recording] / interviewer, [Alison Bowe?]. – 1 Nov. 1989. – 1 audio cassette (15 min., 17 sec.). – Item is an interview in which Lynne Larson, a professional engineer, briefly describes her education and career. Note(s):	20 / W Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position D90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until 2032.	
2002.14.1.11.25.68	Interview with Rose Sheinin [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. – 18 Oct. 1989. – 1 audio cassette (40 min., 27 sec.). – Item is an interview in which Rose Sheinin, a former biology professor and Vice-Rector, Academic at Concordia University, describes her family, early life, education and professional career.	20 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Extended-Range XR 90." Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until 2029. Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and Archives has the original audio reels of this item as well as the Rose Sheinin fonds.	
2002.14.1.11.25.69	Interview with Sylvia Redoruk [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. — 16 Aug. 1989. — 1 audio cassette (49 min., 13 sec.). — Item is an interview in which Sylvia Fedoruk, a physicist and former oncology professor at the University of Saskatchewan, describes her family, early life, education and professional career.	20 / W Drive
	Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Physical description: Tape is labelled as "SUPERTAPE LOW NOISE LN-90."	

	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until 2032.	
2002.14.1.11.25.70	Interview with Eva Rosinger [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	20
	Ainley. – 16 Aug. 1989. – 1 audio cassette (51 min., 9 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Eva Rosinger, a chemist and chemical engineer and former	W
	Chief Executive Officer of the Canadian Council of Ministers of the	Drive
	Environment, describes her family, early life, education and professional	
	career.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "SUPERTAPE LOW NOISE LN-90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.71	Interview with Magda Jones [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	20
	Ainley. – 3 Oct. 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 9 min., 1 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Magda Jones, founder of the Scientists' Wives' Association	W
	of the National Research Council, describes her family, early life, education	Drive
	and professional career.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.72	Interview with Phyllis Atkinson [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	20
	Ainley. – 23 May 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 12 min., 59 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Phyllis Atkinson, a chemist and detonation tester during	W
	World War II, describes her family, early life, education and professional	Drive
	career.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
2002.14.1.11.25.73	Interview with Geneviève Delmas-Patterson [sound recording] / interviewer,	20
	Marianne Ainley. – 11 May 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 31 min., 20 sec.). –	/
	Item is an interview in which Geneviève Delmas-Patterson , a former	W
	chemistry professor at the Universite de Quebec a Montreal, describes her	Drive
	family, early life, education and professional career.	
	Note(s):	

		1
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "Fuji DR Type I 90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.	
	Related Records: The Concordia University Records Management and	
	Archives has the original audio reels of this item.	
2002.14.1.11.25.74	Interview with Helen Hogg [sound recording] / Interviewer, Marianne Ainley.	20
	– 25 June 1991. – 1 audio cassette (31 min., 32 sec.). – Item is an interview in	/
	which Helen Hogg, an astronomer, describes her family, early life, education	w
	and professional career.	Drive
	and professional career.	Diive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position	
	D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
2002.14.1.11.25.75	Interview with Audrey Tweedie [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	20
2002.14.1.11.25.75	Ainley. – 28 Nov. 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 34 min., 8 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Audrey Tweedie, a physicist, describes her family, early	W
		Drive
	life, education and professional career.	Drive
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position	
	D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until	
	2015.	
2002.14.1.11.25.76	Interview with Judy Mappin [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne	20
	Ainley. – 20 June 1990. – 1 audio cassette (45 min., 40 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Judy Mappin, a former chemist and owner of the Double	W
	Hook Book Shop, describes her family, early life, education and professional	Drive
	career.	
	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position	
	D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until	
	2034.	
2002.14.1.11.25.77	Interview with Irene Spry [sound recording] / interviewer, Marianne Ainley. —	20
	29 Nov. 1990. – 1 audio cassette (1 hr., 11 min., 29 sec.). – Item is an	/
	interview in which Irene Spry, a former economist and professor at the	w w
	University of Ottawa, describes her family, early life, education and	Drive
	professional career.	
,		

Accession # 2002.14

	Note(s):	
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "TDK Type I Normal Position D90."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	
	Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted until	
	2018.	
2002.14.1.11.25.78	Saami music performance [sound recording]. – [19-?]. – 1 audio cassette (1	20
	hr., 3 min., 15 sec.). – Item consists of recordings of music by Saami people.	/
		W
	Note(s):	Drive
	Source of title proper: Title based on contents.	
	Physical description: Tape is labelled as "FUJI DR-Ix TYPE I Normal	
	60."	
	Physical Condition: Tape squeals during playback.	

2002.14.1.11.26 Moving images

[between 1985 and 2006] 2 videocassettes

Scope and content

File consists of a profile of video about William Rowan and a presentation by Ainley, entitled, "Re-explorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Some moving images are partially in French.

Terms governing research and use: Some restrictions apply.

Item level descriptions

Box 17

2002.14.1.11.26 Moving images

2002.14.1.11.26.1	Re-explorations: Gender, Science and Environment in 19 th and 20 th Century Canada and Australia [moving image] / presenter, Marianne Ainley. – [between 2001 and 2006]. – 1 videocassette (54 min.): VHS. – Item is a presentation of research about the transfer of Aboriginal knowledge to early female scientists for Ainley's Social Science and Research Humanities Council (SSHRC) project, "Re –explorations: Gender, Science and Environment in 19 th and 20 th Century Canada and Australia."
	Note(s): Related records: Related material produced as part of Ainley's Social

	Science and Humanities Research Council grant is in 2002.14.1.9.
2002.14.1.11.26.2	Profile of Dr. William Rowan [moving image]. – [Transferred to video between
	1981 and 2001] (originally created 27 Aug. 1956). – 1 videocassette. – (ca. 1 hr.):
	VHS. – Item is a profile of Dr. William Rowan, a former zoology professor at the
	University of Alberta.
	Note(s):
	Related records: Other material relating to Ainley's research on Rowan is in
	2002.14.1.3.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.2 Personal records

Box 15 & Box 18

1982-2005

1 cm of textual records, 2 diplomas and 1 photograph

Scope and content

Series contains Ainley's correspondence with Doris Heustis Speirs, diplomas awarded to her by the University of Northern British Columbia and a photograph.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

File level descriptions

Box 15

2002.14.2.1 Doris Heustis Speirs correspondence

1982-1987

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists, predominately, of correspondence between Ainley and Speirs relating to travel and ornithology publication recommendations. It also contains archival correspondence between Speirs and Roy Ivor and Spiers and George Watson and a card sent to Ainley by Murray, Speirs's husband, notifying Ainley that she was not included in Speirs's will.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Date(s) of creation: The chronological dates of the photocopies of archival correspondence are 1938-1980.

2002.14.2.2 Diplomas

Box 18

1996-2005

2 p.

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of two diplomas awarded to Ainley from the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.2.2.1 Professor emerita diploma

2005

1 diploma

Scope and content

Item is a diploma recognizing Ainley's receipt of professor emerita status from the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.2.2.2 Gift of library material diploma

1996

1 diploma

Scope and content

Item is a diploma awarded to Ainley for a donation of material to the University of Northern British Columbia Library.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.2.3 Photograph

Box 18

Reproduced [1989?]

1 photograph

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of the photograph used for the cover of Ainley's monograph, *Despite the Odds*: *Essays on Canadian Women and Science*.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.2.3.1 Cover photograph for despite the odds: essays on Canadian women and science

Reproduced [1989?]

1 photograph

Scope and content

Item is a photograph of two female scientists working in a lab at Sir George Williams University.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Date(s) of creation: The photograph was originally taken in [1940?].

Accession # 2002.14

Series level description

2002.14.3 Women's Studies Program administration

Box 15-17

1989-2000, predominant 1995-2000 14 cm of textual records and 3 videocassettes

Scope and content

Series documents Ainley's administrative activities as professor and chair of the Women's Studies Program at the University of Northern British Columbia. Material is arranged, predominately, according to the activities with which Ainley was involved, including overseeing program restructuring, coverage of the Women's Studies Program in the media, presentations to prospective students, planning for research presentations and conferences, curriculum development and retirement preparation. Series consists of memoranda, meeting minutes, reports, posters, speaking notes, correspondence, brochures, pamphlets, articles, course descriptions and syllabi.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Some restrictions apply.

File level description

2002.14.3.1 General press coverage

Photocopied [between 1994 and 1999] 0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of an article in the *Prince George Citizen*, entitled, "Women's Studies Defended"; Ainley's response to the article, which was also published; an article on women's studies from the *British Columbia Report;* an article on women in universities; data on the enrolment numbers of the Simone de Beauvoir Institute; and correspondence relating to the reaction of Ainley and others to "Women's Studies Defended."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Arrangement: The article from the *British Columbia Report* and some correspondence filed with the material in 2002.14.3.20 was moved to this file because it pertained to the same press coverage predominate in this file.

Accession # 2002.14

1996

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of memoranda relating to restructuring at the University of British Columbia; correspondence relating to the restructuring and proposed reorganizing of the Women's Studies Program; a list of women's studies cooperative education students; and a memorandum and correspondence related to the establishment of the Northern Studies Program.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.3 Writing workshop and support material

1996

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a writing workshop poster, correspondence relating to the function of the learning skills centre and a brief document on writing in women's studies.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.4 Planning committee restructuring presentation

1996

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of the president's report on planning; Ainley's notes for her presentation to the planning committee; a newspaper clipping advertising the vice-president of the University of Northern British Columbia position; and an academic plan for the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.5 Retreat and graduate program review

Accession # 2002.14

1995-1997

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of information relating to the Women's Studies Program retreat in 1997; reports to the president of the University of Northern British Columbia on future plans from the Department of Women and Gender Studies in 1995; a review of the graduate program in women and gender studies; and correspondence with a list of students enrolled in the graduate program.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.3.6 Career Days presentation notes and correspondence

1997

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence sent to the *Prince George Citizen* about a lunch and lecture series and notes for a presentation of the career opportunities for prospective women's studies students.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.7 University news

1994-1997

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a newsletter from the Centre for Research in in Women's Studies and Gender Relations; a report on the British Columbia Open Learning System; notes, an article on the future of universities in the *Prince George Citizen*; and a Canadian Association of University Teachers bulletin.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.3.8 Notes, correspondence and other material

1996

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of planning for and information about information sessions in Vancouver for the Women's Studies Program; correspondence acknowledging Ainley's contribution to the University of Northern British Columbia restructuring process and the Women's Studies Program; a brief description of Ainley's research; notes for a presentation about program restructuring to the planning committee of the University of Northern British Columbia; and an overhead transparency with a diagram illustrating the role of women and gender studies in the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.9 Course outlines and syllabi

1995

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of course outlines and syllabi from undergraduate courses in women's studies and gender studies at the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.10 Curriculum development motions, memoranda and other material

1995-1998

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of pamphlets from the University of Northern British Columbia and the Simone de Beauvoir Institute about the women's studies; motions from the University of Northern British Columbia Senate Committee on Academic Policy and Planning for changes to the Women's

Accession # 2002.14

Studies Program curriculum; memoranda about discussions of changes to the programs within the College of Arts, Social and Health Sciences at the University of Northern British Columbia; notes from a meeting on curriculum development; and course changes proposed to the University of Northern British Columbia Senate Committee on Academic Policy and Planning.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.11 Curriculum development meeting minutes, correspondence and other material

1995-1998

1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of minutes from meetings on curriculum development in the Women's Studies Program; correspondence about proposed changes to the Women's Studies Program curriculum; memoranda, correspondence and other material relating to the establishment of the Northern Studies Program; memoranda and course descriptions relating to women's studies at the University of British Columbia and the Simon de Beauvoir Institute; and a pamphlet with the academic profiles of the professors at the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.12 Child welfare research communicator

2000

0.1 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a volume of "the Child Welfare Research Communicator" with descriptions of the research projects of two graduate students from the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.13 Memoranda, correspondence and other material

1995-1996

0.1 cm of textual records

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content

File consists of memoranda and correspondence relating to graduate students and tutorial assistantships; and rules for oral examinations.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.3.14 Memoranda and other material

1996-1998

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of a list of biographies of faculty that teach courses in the Gender Studies Program; a memorandum containing guidelines for thesis supervision; a memorandum about supervisory reports for graduate students; and information on the doctorate in the Natural Resources and Environmental Studies Program.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.3.15 Memoranda, curricula vitae and other material

1996

4 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of memoranda addressed to and the curricula vitae of professors with a commitment to and proposed participation in the Master of Arts in Gender Studies at the University of Northern British Columbia and correspondence from the Graduate Studies and Research Committee at the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.3.16 Doctorate lists, directories and other material

[1996?]

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of lists and directories of doctoral programs in women's studies in Canada and the United states, a description of women's studies from the *Encyclopedia of Higher Learning*; and correspondence relating to information about women's studies doctoral programs.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.17 Graduate program review reports, correspondence and other material

1996

2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File contains documents provided for a graduate program review at the University of Northern British Columbia. It consists of a report about the graduate program in women's studies; guidelines for reviews of graduate programs; letters of support for the gender studies program at the University of Northern British Columbia sent by women's studies professors at other universities in Canada and current students; and the curricula vitae of current gender studies students.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.3.18 Symposium on society and natural resources management proposal material

1996-1997

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File documents Ainley's proposal to hold the 8th Symposium on Society and Natural Resource Management at the University of Northern British Columbia. It consists of a proposal, input from and information about the city of Prince George, a proposal for the 6th Symposium on Society and Natural Resource Management to be held at Pennsylvania State University; minutes from

Accession # 2002.14

the meeting of a group at the University of Northern British Columbia helping to create the proposal; correspondence; and a photocopy of the call for proposals to host the Symposium on Society and Natural Resource Management.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.19 Task force meeting minutes and conference registration information

1995-2000

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File contains the minutes from a Women's Studies Program task force meeting and registration information for "Northern Vision, Northern Futures," a conference held at the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.20 Panel discussion posters and correspondence

1993-2000

0.5 cm of textual records

Scope and content

File contains posters and correspondence from panel discussions at the University of Northern British Columbia and the Simon De Beauvoir institute.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.21 Reports and pamphlet

1996-1997

0.2 cm of textual records

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File contains a final report of the University Planning Committee at the University of Northern British Columbia, entitled, "Planning for Growth"; the 1996 Annual Report from the University of Northern British Columbia; and an "Ethical Guidelines for Research" pamphlet created by the Royal Commission on Aboriginal People.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.3.22 Moving images

1989-1996

3 videocassettes

Scope and content

File contains a presentation on women with invisible disabilities at the University of Northern British Columbia by Dr. Sharon Stone; an interview with Nupur Gogia; and a video created by the Joint Human Resources Committee of the Canadian Electronical/Electronics Manufacturing Industry.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Some restrictions apply.

Item level descriptions

2002.14.3.22 Moving images

Box 17

2002.14.3.22.1	Women with invisible disabilities [moving image] / presenter, Dr. Sharon-Dale Stone. – 8 Mar. 1996. – 1 videocassette (ca. 1 hr.): VHS. – Item is a lecture given by Dr. Sharon-Dale Stone, a professor of sociology, for Women and Gender Studies at the University of Northern British Columbia on how invisible disabilities affect women.
2002.14.3.22.2	Interview with Nupur Gogia [moving image]. – 1990. – 1 videocassette: (ca. 1 hr.): VHS. – Item is an interview with Dr. Nupur Gogia about the development of her career for a Carleton University student project. Note(s): Source of title proper: Title based on contents. Terms governing use and reproduction: Access is restricted.
2002.14.3.22.3	Les gagnants [moving image] / producer, the Media Works. – 1989 July. – 1 videocassette. – (29 min., 39 sec.) : VHS. – Item is two video segments promoting careers in engineering, one in English and one in French.

Accession # 2002.14

Note(s):

Parallel titles and other title information: Item has two titles and contains two different segments with similar content. Les Gagnants is the first segment and To Play with the Best is the second.

Language: The first segment of the video is in French.

Terms governing reproduction and use: Copyright is held by the Joint Human Resources Committee Canadian Electronical/Electronics Mfg. Industry.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.4.1 Computer disks

Box 17 / W Drive

1994-2005 35 computer disks

Scope and content

Subseries consists of computer disks with conference proceedings, transcriptions of articles written by Ainley, draft manuscripts, research notes, curricula vitae and photographs of birds and Ainley's residence in Prince George.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

File level description

2002.14.4.1.1 Curricula vitae and conference proceedings

2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of multiple versions of Ainley's curriculum vitae and conference proceedings from presentations relating to Ainley's research project, "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical Condition: Disk is unreadable. Some files have been recovered, but do not render properly.

2002.14.4.1.2 Speaking notes

1994-2002

1 computer disk

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of speaking notes for a speech made by Ainley on December 6, 2000 for at a memorial for the École Polytechnique Massacre in Montreal, Quebec; Ainley's retirement speech speaking notes; and speaking notes for a presentation of Ainley's research for her Social Science and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) funded project, "Engendering Canadian Science: Biographies of Women Scientists."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.3 Ébauche femmes, sciences et technologie

2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of a draft of a brief report that outlines the historical contribution of women to science and technology and provides suggestions for how to commemorate the contributions of women to science and technology.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Report is in French. Some citations and notes are in English.

2002.14.4.1.4 Course outlines, draft articles and other material

2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of course outlines, drafts of articles on Catharine Parr Traill and draft sections of Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Physical Condition: Disk is unreadable. Some files have been recovered, but do not render properly.

2002.14.4.1.5 Abstracts, notes and other material

1994-2002

Accession # 2002.14

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of speaking notes for a presentation of Ainley's research for her Social Science and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) funded project, "Engendering Canadian Science: Biographies of Women Scientists"; an abstract for Ainley's article "British Scientists in Canadian fields: Catharine Parr Traill (1802-1899)"; and a draft section from *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities*, 1880-1980.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.6 Speaking notes and correspondence

2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of email correspondence related to the writing of *Creating Complicated Lives:*Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980; blank email correspondence with attached files containing conference proceedings for Ainley's presentations, "Reexplorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia" and "Shifting Lenses: Researching the History of Canadian Women and Science"; and Ainley's request for one-term extension to her employment before retirement.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Report is in French. Some citations and notes are in English.

2002.14.4.1.7 Correspondence, conference proceedings and other material

2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of research, conference travel and other correspondence; abstracts for Ainley's articles; conference proceedings for, "Re-explorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia" and other conference proceedings by Ainley for

Accession # 2002.14

presentations on the history of women scientists, women's studies methodologies and women naturalists; drafts of articles and material about Catharine Parr Traill; and short biographies of William Rowan and Alice Wilson.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.8 Drafts manuscripts, abstracts and other material

2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of speaking notes and conference proceedings; instructions for abstract submissions; abstracts; drafts of biographies of women scientists; correspondence; a short biography of David Ainley; A short story by David Ainley; notes; and a curriculum vitae.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.9 Conference proceedings, biographies and other material

2005

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of conference proceedings; drafts of biographies of women scientists; a curriculum vitae; an article; correspondence; and lists of sources.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.10 Lists of sources, notes and other material

2004

1 computer disk

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File contains material relating to "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia." It consists of lists of contacts for research; teaching notes for women's studies courses; a list of material available at the Penticton Archives; notes from an article; and a timesheet for Ainley's research assistant, Anna-Stina Kjellstrom.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.4.1.11 Interview transcripts, notes and other material

2003-2004

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File contains material relating to "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia." File consists of notes on publications, transcripts of interviews, list of sources, conference proceedings and thematic analyses of an interview.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.4.1.12 Interview transcripts, transcript analyses and other material

2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of transcripts of interviews; thematic analyses of an interview; a draft of a brief report, *Ébauche femmes, sciences et technologie*, that outlines the historical contribution of women to science and technology and provides suggestions of how to commemorate the contributions of women in science and technology; and questions for a thesis defence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Language: Ébauche femmes, sciences et technologie is written in French, but the notes on it are in English.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.4.1.13 Conference proceedings, correspondence and other material

2005

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of conference proceedings relating to presentations on Catharine Parr Traill and Ainley's research project, "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia"; correspondence; notes on a publication; and notes on Louise de Kiriline Lawrence correspondence.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.14 Drafts of sections from creating complicated lives

2002-2005

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of outlines, notes and drafts sections of *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities*, 1880-1980.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.15 Bird list

2001-2005

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of lists and categorizations for birds.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Description: Correct file types are unknown, so files do not render correctly.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.4.1.16 Proposal material, conference proceeding and other material

2000-2001

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of the components for Ainley's Social Science and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) grant, "Re-Explorations: Science and Environment in 19th and 20th Century Canada and Australia" and conference proceedings from presentations of her research; a book chapter, entitled, "Gendered Careers: Women Science Educators at Anglo-Canadian Universities, 1920-1980"; Ainley's article, "Re-centering women in the landscape: A post-colonial feminist historian looks at gender, science and the environment in Canada"; and correspondence about edits for a publication.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Description: Correct file types are unknown, so files do not render correctly.

2002.14.4.1.17 Blank consent forms, conference proceedings and other material

2004

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of consent, permission and ethics forms associated with the data collection for Ainley's research project, "Re-Explorations: Science and Environment in 19th and 20th Century Canada and Australia"; conference proceedings and notes for conference proceedings; notes on research projects; and a curriculum vitae.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Description: Correct applications for some file types are unknown.

2002.14.4.1.18 Administration and teaching material

1997-2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

Accession # 2002.14

File consists of material related to Ainley's administration and teaching at the University of Northern British Columbia, including course outlines and syllabi.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Condition: Some files on the disk are unreadable and cannot be copied form the disk.

2002.14.4.1.19 Conference proceedings, book chapter and other material

2003-2004

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of conference proceedings and conference proceedings notes; draft edited versions of Ainley's book chapter, "Gendered Careers: Women Science Educators at Anglo-Canadian Universities, 1920-1980"; shortened curricula vitae; and the text for didactic panels for an art exhibition at the University of Northern British Columbia.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Condition: Some files on the disk are unreadable and cannot be copied form the disk.

2002.14.4.1.20 Conference proceedings

2004

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of conference proceedings and a backup for conference proceedings for the presentation, "Science lessons for everyone? The writings of Catharine Parr Traill, 1802-1899," which was presented at the Joint Annual Conference of the American Society of Environmental History and the National Council on Public History.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Condition: One of the files is corrupted, which makes some of the information unreadable.

Accession # 2002.14

2002-2003 1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of drafts sections from *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980*; the book chapter, "Science, Environment, and Women's Lives: Integrating Teaching and Research," which was published in *Teaching as Activism: Equity Meets Environmentalism*; an article, entitled, "Mabel F. Timlin, 1891-1976: A Woman Economist in the World of Men," which was published in *Atlantis: A Women's Studies Journal*; notes for Ainley's retirement speech; and a sabbatical proposal.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.22 Book chapters, notes and other material

1996-1997 1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of draft book chapters and notes about drafts of the 2nd and 3rd chapters of *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980*; course outlines; course lecture notes; and conference proceedings of "Laboratory Work in the Field Sciences in Canada: Gender Implications?," which was presented at the 2nd Joint British-North-American Conference on the History of Science.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.23 Book chapters, proceedings and other material

2002-2005 1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of drafts of the 3rd chapter and other sections of *Creating Complicated Lives:*Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980 and conference proceedings and articles related to Catharine Parr Traill.

Accession # 2002.14

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Condition: One of the files is corrupted and cannot be copied from the floppy disk.

2002.14.4.1.24 Conference proceedings, notes and other material

2004

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of proceedings and drafts of a presentation of "Science lessons for everyone? The writings of Catharine Parr Traill, 1802-1899."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Condition: The files are corrupted and do not render properly.

2002.14.4.1.25 Conference proceedings, abstract and other material

2002-2004

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of proceedings from presentations of "Science lessons for everyone? The writings of Catharine Parr Traill, 1802-1899" and "Colonial Lessons: Catherine Parr Traill (1802-99) and popular science education in Upper Canada"; other material on Catharine Traill; and an abstract for an article on the life of Madeline (Mach) Izowsky, a Polish immigrant who spent most of her life in Prince George.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Condition: The files are corrupted and do not render properly.

2002.14.4.1.26 Photographs

2003

1 computer disk

Accession # 2002.14

Scope and content

File contains photographs created in preparation for the sale of Ainley's residence in Prince George. It consists of photographs of the roof and exterior of a building as a well as a circuit breaker box.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.27 Photographs

2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File contains photographs created in preparation for the sale of Ainley's residence in Prince George. It consists of the wall and floor seam, fireplace, pipes, lighting and dishwasher.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.28 Conference proceedings, report and other material

1994-2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of conference proceedings from Ainley's presentations, "'Gynopia' at Work: Gendered Careers in Canadian Science," "Gendered Careers: Canadian women in science, 1890-1970," "Re-explorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia" and "Women and the Popularization of Science: 19th-century Women Science Writers in Canada"; an annual report for the University of Northern British Columbia; notes; and other material.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Condition: Some files have been corrupted and do not render properly.

2002.14.4.1.29 Articles, conference proceedings and other material

1992-2003

Accession # 2002.14

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of articles, some of which are in progress, conference proceedings, notes and a bibliography.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Physical Condition: Some files have been corrupted and do not render properly.

2002.14.4.1.30 Grant and other material

1992-2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of versions and components of Ainley's Social Science and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) grant, "Re-explorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia"; conference proceedings from a presentation of "Tracking Life Course Changes. Canadian Women in Science"; and Ainley's book chapter, "Gendered Careers: Women Science Educators at Anglo-Canadian Universities, 1920-1980."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.31 University of Victoria grant administration material

1992-2003

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of components of Ainley's Social Science and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) grant, "Re-explorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia"; correspondence relating to her position at the University of Victoria as an adjunct professor and the status of her grant; correspondence requesting and extension to the grant; and ethics approval forms submitted to the University of Victoria.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Accession # 2002.14

2002.14.4.1.32 Interview material

2002

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File consists of correspondence, lists of participants, coding sheets, thematic analyses and transcripts from interviews conducted as part of Ainley's research for "Re-explorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia."

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.4.1.33 Canada research material

2002

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File contains material, based on research done in Canada, for Ainley's research project, "Reexplorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia." It consists of correspondence, lists of participants, coding sheets, thematic analyses and transcripts from interviews.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents. Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

2002.14.4.1.34 Australia Research material

2001-2002

1 computer disk

Scope and content

File contains material, based on research in Australia, for Ainley's research project, "Re-explorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia." It consists of bibliographies, lists of archives with relevant material, a list of persons to contact and a list of recipients of Aboriginal knowledge.

Accession # 2002.14

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

2002.14.4.1.35 Administrative material

2001-2002 1 computer disk

Scope and content

File contains administrative material for Ainley's research project, "Re-explorations: science and environment in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia." It consists of thematic analyses, correspondence relating to analyzing and organizing research, planning and research coding documents, summaries of her research, notes on Louise de Kiriline Lawrence, a short biography of Kata Dalström and other administrative material.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.
Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.

Accession # 2002.14

Subseries level description

2002.14.4.2 Rayner-Canham files

W Drive

2001-2008 37.4 MB of textual records

Scope and content

Subseries contains the final draft *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980* before Ainley's death as well as some material from Ainley's other incomplete manuscripts, including "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia." The material was given to Geoff and Marlene Rayner-Canham for the purposes of completing the monograph after Ainley's death. It was originally intended to be published the University of British Columbia Press, but later submitted to the McGill-Queen's University Press and published in 2012. It consists of drafts of chapters and other book sections, interview transcripts, correspondence, conference proceedings, drafts of articles, transcript analyses and a list of publications.

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Immediate source of acquisition: These files were received from Geoffry and Marelene Rayner-Canham.

Terms governing research and use: Some restrictions apply.

File level descriptions

2002.14.4.2.1 Rayner-Canham files

2001-2008 37.4 MB of textual records

Scope and content

File consists of drafts of chapters of each of the chapters of *Creating Complicated Lives: Women and Science at English-Canadian Universities, 1880-1980* as well as drafts of the epilogue, prologue, acknowledgements, table of contents and title page sections of the book; interview transcripts, transcript analyses and conference proceedings created for "Re-explorations: new perspectives on gender, environment and the transfer of knowledge in 19th and 20th century Canada and Australia"; a list of Ainley's publications; edited articles on Catharine Parr Traill; correspondence to the University of British Columbia Press; a curriculum vitae; and drafts of other articles by Ainley.

Accession # 2002.14

Note(s):

Source of supplied title: Title based on contents.

Terms governing research and use: Access is restricted.